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ITEM NO. 1:

FY 2006 BUDGET

(C.c. 05-63)

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel). " We'd like to call to order the Council's Budget and
Finance meeting for the evening of March 22, 2005. For the record, we have all
Budget and Finance Committee members present this evening. Good evening,
Lahaina.
At this time, I'd like to yield the microphone to
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson who can introduce the Members to you this
evening. Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thanks so much for coming this evening. I'm glad to
see all of the Lahaina people here, too, and I really appreciate there's even a few
that aren't from Lahaina.
So, I'll begin, on my far left, we have
Mr. Robert Carroll from Hana.
We have Ms. Charmaine Tavares from
Upcountry. We have Mr. Pontanilla from the Kahului District. We have
Mr. Mike Molina from Paia, Haiku, Makawao. We have Danny Mateo who is
from Molokai. We have Ms. Michelle Anderson from South Maui. We have our
Council Chair Mr. Dain Kane who's from the, I'm just going, oh, yes, I'm sorry,
you know, I'm forgetting. It was last term. Budget Chair Mr. Dain Kane who is
our former Council Chair, and we have our Council Chair Mr. Riki Hokama who
is from Lanai. Why do I always think he Jives in Central but, you know, he
represents Lanai. And from staff, I have to see who we have tonight, we have, we
have, let's see, Shelly Espeleta, Mister--Ms. Richelle Kawasaki Lu, and down on
the end, Shannon Alueta, oh, Shannon Alueta, sorry about, and Tammy Frias.
Excuse me for not knowing all the names. And we have, I think in the audience,
we have some of the members of the Administration who are from Parks. I saw
Mr. John Buck here this evening, Mr. Steve Ashfield. I don't know if there's
anyone else here but those are the individuals that are here this evening to take
your testimony. And mahalo once again for coming. Aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Good evening, Lahaina. A couple of
ground rules, first of all, as you can see we have a lot of folks this, this evening.
So, the ground rules will be as follows, and as posted on the agenda we're
providing you with a total of four minutes. At three minutes, our staff is going to
say three minutes so you folks know that you have another minute to conclude
your comments. We apologize if it seems rude but we're, again, trying to get
everybody equal time on the microphone. And when we say four minutes, we ask
you to just wrap up with another final sentence if that's what you need to wrap it
up. The Members will have the opportunity to ask you a question on your
testimony. If they do have a question, please just respond to the question itself
and it's to help us provide clarity to your comments. Otherwise, we're going to
thank you for your testimony and we'll keep moving.
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A couple of things, if you have a cell phone or pager, we ask that you turn it off or
to the silent mode at this time. That way we can avoid any unnecessary
distractions. If we do hear cell phones, we'll probably stop and specifically ask
you to leave the room. And we, we would like to prevent that from occurring.
Finally, what we're going to try and accommodate, and we've been doing this for
many, many, many years is we try to get our students as well as our seniors up
first so that we can get them home especially for our seniors driving at night. A
lot of 'em have issues with driving at night. So, we want to try and accommodate
the seniors as well as the students. Yes, it's Spring Break we understand but we
still want to get the students home at a decent hour. So with that, and we will be
following it according to when you signed up with that exception of our kids and
our seniors for the most part who are asking to be recognized a little earlier.
With that, the first person signed up to testify, we have from the Boys and Girls
Club of Maui, we have the Executive Director Colin Hanlon as well as with the
kids. And if we can have Mr. Hanlon to come up now and bring up your, your
students we'd appreciate that.
Very important, ladies and gentlemen, when you come up please identify
yourself. State your name when you first come to the microphone, and if you do
represent an organization, we'd like to know that as well. Your comments are
being recorded so that they can help us later on for what testimony you give us.
Good evening, Mr. Hanlon .

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. HANLON: Good evening. I'm going to, if you don't mind, I'm going to have the
youth members testify first, followed by parents and then staff, if that's okay.
CHAIR KANE: And again, those of you who are going to be testifying, youth, please
say your name, yeah, before you folks start speaking. Go ahead.
MR. SENNE-KING: Hello, my name is Christian Senne-King. I have been going to the
Boys and Girls Club for the past year. I'm not good with words but I'll tell you
this. The Boys and Girls Club really is the best place for kids. I love playing
computers and video games. It's my favorite thing to do. When, I want to make
video games when I grow up. Without the Boys and Girls Club, I had nothing to
do. I also help with the recycling program. I've done reading club, too. I've
come up with the idea for the soda taste test, if you've heard of it. Oh, yeah, soda
taste test if you've heard of it. I am Christian Senne-King. I go to the positive
place for kids. And that's the, that's it.

-4-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 22, 2005

CHAIR KANE: Great. Thank you. Who's up next? We'd like to keep it moving.
There's a lot of people testifying so we need you folks to, to please approach the
mike. One, one is finished, the next one comes up. Thank you.
MR. NGUYEN: Hi. My name is Tam Nguyen, and I've been going to the Boys and
Girls Club for about three years. I like the Boys and Girls Club, and they deserve
more funding. They kept me active. If it weren't for them, I'd probably be at
home right now watching the Simpson's. They have a friendly staff and a warm,
welcoming environment. And they do their best to make everyone happy.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. CACAL: Hi. My name is Jeremy Cacal, and I have been going to Boys and Girls
Club for over a year. I like the Boys and Girls Club because I can play over there.
I like going on the computers, playing pool, basketball, football, and going on
some field trips. If there was no Boys and Girls Club, I would go to my friend's
house, hang out, and do a lot of dumb stuffs. If there's no Boys and Girls Club, I
wouldn't have all the friends I have right now in the Boys and Girls Club. Thank
you for past funding and consideration for future funding.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. AGMAT A: Hi. My name is Kekoa Agmata. I am from the Boys and Girls Club of
West Maui. My favorite things to do at the Boys and Girls Club are go on the
computers and play basketball with my friends. If the Boys and Girls Club wasn't
there, I would be sitting on my couch everyday after school eating junk food. I
just want to thank the creators of the Boys and Girls Club for a safe environment
for us to play. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. SHAW: Hi. My name is Steven Shaw. And I go to the Boys and Girls Club
because it's fun and gives me something to do, keeps me active. And I meet all
my friends and or some of my friends and do stuff over there.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Steven.
MR. KANOHOKULA: Hi. My name is Eddie Kanohokula. I am a member at the Boys
and Girls Club of West Maui. I like to go to the Boys and Girls Club because
there are league sports of basketball and football, and we can interact with the
other clubs on Maui. The Club has taught me a lot of stuff I need to know in the
real world like how to be a leader because I am the basketball team captain. If the
Boys and Girls Club was not here, I would miss out on a lot of stuff like
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socializing with a lot of different people with different cultures and making new
friends at a positive safe place. And, yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Eddie.
MR. CORDERO: Aloha. My name is Marlon Cordero, and I like the Boys and Girls
Club because of the fun you have there. I have fun by playing basketball,
listening to music, playing pool, and socializing with my friends. I enjoy the
clubs and the stuff they provide for us as the sports and how you go against other
teams and go on trips. I think we have fun and it's something positive to do after
school. I think that in the future it will help the younger generation and I hope it
will now. I say the snack bar also is a thumbs up because we all like to eat. You
learn many responsibilities and lessons at the Club from cooking and making food
to learning careers in jobs even from, through sports. I enjoy my time in sports
because I love to play basketball and keep, to keep active and physical fit is my
kind of thing. I think this Club has changed many youths' lives in such positive
ways and hopefully it can continue on. The Club helps in so many ways where
they can teach the kids of positive things that they need in their future. I have
changed since I've been there which is about, been two and a half years. I have
changed for the good of the outcome and I've become more responsible. And I
think that it has changed better for many of the other kids. I feel that you have to
think positive and even if the bad moments in your life happen, it's a reason to
fight back. I think it's a motivation and passion to accomplish your dreams and
this is a place where it's really positive. Thank you for your past funding and your
consideration for future funding.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Marlon.
MR. LA BATTE: Hi. My name is Kahekili La Batte. I like the Boys and Girls Club
because it's a nice place to be. Also, everyday, I play basketball, pool, and video
games. I like the Boys and Girls Club because it's always a fun place to be.
There are always friendly kids there. I think it's the best place to be.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Kili.
MR. TAPURO: Hi. My name is Rhaggie Tapuro. I like to be in the Boys and Girls
Club because it is fun to play pool and eat good food, and you could be on the
basketball team, and being positive to people instead of staying home and getting
in trouble. Thank you for your past funding and your consideration for future
funding.
CHAIR KANE: Thanks, Rhag.

-6

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 22, 2005

MR. RED WELL: Good evening. My name is Ron Redwell. I'm a parent of two kids
that attend the Boys and Girls Club. The Boys and Girls Club of West Maui is a
safe place for kids age 9 years of age and older to go. Okay. Membership is only
$5 a year but no one is turned away for inability to pay. They offer a place where
a boy or a girl can go after school in a safe adult supervised environment with a
lot of choices of activities to choose from of their desire. Something for everyone
is at the Boys and Girls Club. You can read a book or learn how to bake a cake.
You can do computer lab or playa game of chess. You can even get help with
your homework. These are just a few of the things that the Boys and Girls Club
offer to Maui's youth.
The after school hours are the hours that kids are most likely to get into trouble.
These are the main operating hours of the Boys and Girls Club. They also offer
some type of outing on most Saturdays. Outings may be something as simple as
going to a movie to doing community service such as trash clean up day or
working with the Haleakala Park Service doing environmental work.
The West Maui Boys and Girls Club is centrally located in Lahaina next to the
Aquatic Center. MEO provides transportation to the Boys and Girls Club after
school from all four public schools in Lahaina to the Club. The after school hours
are the hours that kids have the most opportunity to get in trouble because there is
no adult supervision around not because they're bad kids. Most have parents that
work -- some with two jobs in order to make ends meet and are not home when
the kids get home from school.
The Boys and Girls Club not only give kids a safe place to go but it also teaches
kids respect for themselves as well as respect for others, how to be responsible for
their actions, and not give in to peer pressure by building pride in oneself and
good strong self-esteem.
To have fun, the Boys and Girls Club needs funding. Funding for the Boys and
Girls Club is something that you will see in use three times. The first is by
keeping them off the street during peak trouble hours. The second is in the
community service they provide giving back to the people that gave to them. The
third is by building the citizens of tomorrow. How do you see the glass? Is it half
full or half empty? The truth is it's both. The youth of today are just like that
glass. They can be the policemen of tomorrow or the person the police are trying
to arrest, the fire and paramedic of tomorrow or the overdose victim that they are
trying to save, the politician, voter, or the terrorist criminal of tomorrow.
When you build a house, you build a foundation first. For a bigger stronger
house, you build a strong foundation. The Boys and Girls Club give our kids
good, strong moral foundation on which to build. Mark Twain once said the
problem with youth is that it's wasted on the young. The solution is to give them
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a choice of things to focus their youth on. The Boys and Girls Club is part of the
solution. The problem is funding. You in this room today have a choice. You
can be part of the solution or you can be part of the problem. Thank you.
MS. ALUET A: Three minutes.
MR. REDWELL: Okay. Okay. As the twig is bent so shall it grow. The future of
today's youth and tomorrow's citizens is in your hand. Funding for kids to have
fun today is a lot cheaper then funding for an adult rehabilitation tomorrow.
Remember, the Boys and Girls Club is a positive place for kids. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Redwell.
MS. PORTER: Hi. My name is Brooke. I'm the Unit Director at West Maui Boys and
Girls Club. Early afternoon arrives at the West Maui Boys and Girls Club
bringing with it over 50 zealous kids. The Boys and Girls Club West Maui is a
chaotic ballet of unique beings, diverse ethnicities, and cultural beliefs, which are
spectrums apart. Despite the many differences, every day is filled with
excitement. The pride our members take shows in the attempt to arrive first.
Daily, a select few turn up out of breath and dripping sweat. Foregoing a hello,
the staff members are instead greeted with am I first?
Predictability is something forgotten at the Club. Staff members work hard and
are expected to constantly amend activities, attitudes, et cetera. With our diverse
staff, it's easy for our members to find a staff they are able to relate to. We act as
mentors and family to our youth. We do our best to assure our members the
greatest opportunities and keep them safe and out of harms way. In turn, they do
the same for us. The members here are our toughest critics inside the Club and
even when we're off duty.
Our membership makes up a large part of an intimate community. Our current
membership totals 312, that equals 624 eyes scattered in random places
throughout the community. Date night, a movie, or a day off becomes a public
event when you work at the Club. I speak for all the staff saying that such a
paradigm shift keeps us adults out of trouble, too.
Many of you have heard about our programs and we're constantly trying to better
ourselves by expanding current programs and adding new ones. Power Hour. A
daily hour devoted to education helps our members take on responsibilities and
excel in their academic studies. This semester alone we've tutored over 100
students. Our art program is always growing. We offer at least three art
programs weekly including drama, poetry, creative writing, painting, drawing,
and crafts. I would also like to take the opportunity to invite everyone to our
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variety show to be held May 6th at the Boys and Girls Club. It's a wonderful
chance for the community to support the youth and see what we're all about.
Every Wednesday, our kitchen explodes with a culinary bang. Weekly, we have
over 15 members learn about kitchen safety, food prep, recipe, and the good kinds
of herbs. The ever-popular athletics department is gearing up for an intense
season of basketball. Members learn team spirit competing against other clubs
during the seasons. The Boys and Girls Club provides athletic opportunities for
those who cannot participate in school or club sports.
Our Torch Club and Keystone Club, a community service based program, is
active throughout Maui especially in Lahaina. Over the past few months, our
weekend warriors, a group of over 20 dedicated members have participated in
activities such as eradicating invasive plant species at Haleakala National Park,
islandwide beach clean ups, and hosting National Community Workday Projects.
During the week, core members visit with senior citizens at the Senior Center and
Maui Memorial Hospital volunteering with our Adopt a Grandparent Program.
Members bring snacks, crafts, and cheer to our seniors. Members are currently
being trained in pet therapy with the Humane Society so they may also take ... or
pets to the seniors.
The Boys and Girls Club also hosts a Career Launch Program where members are
able to learn job skills through research and job shadow. Members are offered
assistance creating and strengthening their resumes. Members so far have
shadowed employees at Macy's, 98.3 the Jam, and the Humane Society. Career
Launch participants have earned jobs at Starbucks, Cold Stone Creamery,
Quiznos, and Pretzel Maker to name a few. Okay.
MS. ALUET A: Three minutes.
MS. PORTER: Our goal at the West Maui Boys and Girls Club is to strengthen
community spirit. We feel that contributions from the community both large and
small help instill a sense of teamwork in our members. We're forever grateful to
MEO. Their services allow many kids to reach the Boys and Girls Club who
would otherwise be unable to attend. During the past few months, I'm proud to
say I've seen an increase in community efforts. We're still striving to fulfill the
mission of the Boys and Girls Club as a positive place for kids. Boys and Girls
Club of Maui, West Maui, thanks you for past funding and consideration for
future funding.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Porter. Ms. Pearson, good evening.
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MS. PEARSON: Good evening. Good evening, Council Members. My name is
Kelly Pearson and I am the Operations Director for the Boys and Girls Club of
Maui. For the last seven years, I've stood before you to thank you for your
support, tell you what we do, and to ask for your continued support.
Tonight, you heard from the kids, a parent, and our unit director exactly what we
do at the Boys and Girls Club of West Maui. I just want to explain to you where
your dollars are going, where the dollars that you give to us are going. The
dollars go to the Johns, Kawikas, Janes, and Donnas of our community.
Although, these are not their real names, these members come to our clubs
everyday, see our clubs as their second, sometimes for some of 'em their first
home, and they look at the staff as their best friends, and sometimes even as their
parents.
John is about 15 years old. He doesn't have too many friends in school but is
very talented in music. No one else knows about his musical talent except for
some of his close friends. These friends smoke. They drink alcohol, and they do
drugs. John knows what they do is wrong. He does not want to follow them but
is confused because he still wants to keep his friends. So, right now, in John's
life, the Club is the only positive place for him.
Jane is 10 years old. No one likes her in school because she's different but she is
the most friendly youth at the Club. Both her parents work and she has no
brothers or sisters. When Jane is at the Club, she has many friends and is very
happy.
Kawika is also 10 years old but lives with his aunt and uncle because his real
parents were involved with drugs. He's ashamed to tell anyone about his parents
so he lies when other kids ask about them. Kawika comes to the Club everyday
because the staff helps him and makes him feel very important. There are days
when Kawika gets into trouble but the Boys and Girls Club staff knows that he
needs attention. Kawika even comes when he's not even supposed to come to the
Club.
Donna is an autistic high school junior who has been coming to the Club for the
last six years. Although she speaks differently and looks different, she is a core
member at the Club. She is treated like all the other members and is always
recognized for all the good things she does at the Club.
There are many more Janes, Johns, Kawikas, and Donnas out there. There are
many more stories that we can tell you but I only have three minutes. The bottom
line is that your support is saving our kids' lives. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Pearson. Mr. Hanlon.
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MR. HANLON: Good evening, Council Chair Hokama, Council Members. My name is
Colin Hanlon. I'm the Executive Director with the Boys and Girls Club. I'm
going to keep my comments really brief. I don't really want to take up too much
time. I definitely want to start off by saying thank you. Thank you for all of your
past support. And I was going to say many of you are well versed on what we do
but I think all of you are well versed on what the Boys and Girls Club is doing on
the island. I really just come before you today to ask for your support in a certain
line item on the, on the budget. The Administration saw fit to raise the Youth
Center's pot of money by $200,000. To be quite frank, I had asked that it be
raised from 1.3 to $2 million for all the Youth Centers because the Youth Centers
and the Boys and Girls Clubs are all doing the same thing in all the communities
and we're all feeling the pinch of doing business in, in Maui County. So, in order
to, to, to expand our reach and serve all the kids of the community, in all of these
communities, I really feel that all Youth Centers, the Youth Center pot of money
should be raised at 2 million. So, if you could see fit to support that initiative, I
would, I would greatly appreciate it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hanlon. Members, any questions for any of the
speakers? Hearing none. Thank you very much. Thank you. Next to testify we
have May Fujiwara. Ms. Fujiwara will be followed by Solomon Pali.
MS. FUJIWARA: Budget Chair Dain Kane, and Members of the Budget Committee,
good evening and welcome to Lahaina. My name is May Fujiwara. I'm President
of the Lahaina-Honolua Senior Citizens Club. Some of our members are here
today. I'd like them to raise their hands and be recognized. Thank you.
Thank you for your past support of MEO programs that serve the community.
MEO is an efficient, well run organization. I'd like to stress MEO's 35 years of
good work and partnership with senior citizens and the County of Maui. We
would like to ask you to support the Mayor's Budget for the funding of MEO
Transportation. How important transportation is to us seniors who are physically
handicapped and for those of us who can no longer drive and for those of us who
no family members close by who could transport us to places we need or want to
go. If we're restricted only to places we could get to on foot, our quality of life
would be greatly diminished. The MEO Transportation Program gives us, gives
our seniors the opportunity to go to the doctor, to go to the nutrition sites, go on
outings that keep us fit and active. When our seniors go out to entertain, it gives
us a sense of value, a sense of worth that I think makes us feel good that we're still
productive and that we can still give back, give something back to the community.
It also keeps us out of trouble.
We also ask you to support the following MEO programs. Headstart Program that
makes sure the children are ready for school. This program builds strong families
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and commumtles. The Infant and Toddler Center, which provides affordable
childcare, that lets families work without worrying about their children who are
receiving quality licensed care. Enlace Hispano, which successfully serves a
growing community and provides civic education to successfully integrate
Latinos into the Maui community. Youth Bank, which provides positive
programs, character building, and community service. This is the best way to
keep young people away from negative influences. MEO Microenterprise, which
provides a place for low-income entrepreneurs to get business education and
small loans to help them start a business and create jobs. These businesses
generate economic activity that stays on Maui.
I would like to emphasize that the MEO bus system for seniors, the disabled, and
youth is not broken. It works. So, please continue to support this vitally
important and needed program. Thank you for allowing me to, excuse me, thank
you for allowing me to speak again and thank you for coming to Lahaina.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Fujiwara. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you. Mr. Solomon Pali. Mr. Pali. Here we go. Following Mr. Pali is
Ms. Haruko Nakata. Go ahead, Mr. Pali, she'll hold the microphone for you.
MR. PALl: Alright. Good evening, everybody. I got to, I got to read the ... my name is
Solomon Pali. I am a member of the Lahaina-Honolua Senior Club. I'm here
tonight to ask you to support the funding for MEO Transportation. Being a
disabled person, I know how valuable MEO buses are. Without the buses, my
range of travel would be very limited. I can go only as far as the battery on my
wheelchair will last. With the MEO buses, I can go to Wailuku, Kahului to go
shopping, and to go on excursions to Hana and Ulupalakua. I like that. If I need
to see a doctor on the other side of the island, the MEO bus would take me. I
used to be able to go to visit and to entertain our friends at Hale Makua but now
with the pilikia with the County Transportation Department, we are not able to do
so this anymore, which is very sad. Not only for us but also for the patients there
who always look forward to our visits.
The MEO bus drivers are very kind and courteous and are very patient when it
comes to loading those of us who are handicapped on the bus. Tonight, because I
knew how important this body's hearing is, I rode my wheelchair up here. It will
be dangerous going home in the dark but I had to come to lend support for MEO
Transportation. Thank you for your past support. Please try to leave MEO
Transportation like it was before where they could transport us seniors and young
people to special functions.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Pali. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much, Uncle. Next to testify is Ms. Haruko Nakata. Following Ms. Nakata
is June Kaaihue.
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MS. NAKATA: Good evening, Council Members, and thank you for corning here to
hear all our troubles. The first thing that I want to say is please do not cut the
transportation. They are going to stop all the older people... (CHANGE
TAPE) . .. to go nowhere if there's no MEO Transportation. And we don't want to
just stay horne and get rotten at horne. We want to go out. So, if no
transportation, nobody could go out. I understand they trying to cut the people
that's older to, not to have license anymore. So we need that MEO Transportation
very, very badly. So, I hope you can help us. And thank you for all the help you
give us for the MEO until now and I hope you can continue more for us because
everybody is getting old. We not getting young. And you Members are going to
be old too one day.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Nakata. Ms. Kaaihue. And she'll be followed by
Stuart Kahan or Kahan. I'll let him pronounce it for us. Thank you. Mr. Kahan
knows Kane, Kane, Kahan, Kahan. Good evening, Ms. Kaaihue.
MS. KAAIHUE: Good evening. Aloha. I wasn't going to come tonight but I had
several telephone calls saying tonight is an important night. You've all made your
effort to corne to Lahaina, so I should make an effort to come tonight. First, I'd
like to speak about MEO Transportation because that's most important to me and
my, our Club, and the younger generation also. Then I'd like also to say that you
are important in your own ways and being in the budget situation, we need more
money for our Lahaina thing. And I'm sure you do think that, oh, we only got a
little bit money, though I understand you have enough in the budget especially for
MEO and all, whatever programs they have in there, I wish to see it in there.
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Kaaihue. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you. Stuart Kahan.
MR. KAHAN: Aloha. My name is Stuart Kahan. I welcome you all to Lahaina. We
don't get to see you very often and seeing you all at one time is really kind of
overwhelming for us. But let me say this that our, our concerns on the West side
of Maui are very often met by the programs of MEO, particularly, for us seniors.
And I understand that there have been contract issues that have caused us to
relinquish our, our efforts to share our seniors with the others in our community
by kokuaing [sic] those at Hale Makua on, on the other side, and we depend on
MEO Transportation to get us there and back. So, my concern is that you pay
attention to those issues that have been covered by this contract dispute and
resolve them so that we can once again have the transportation that we need to
kokua our whole island from Lahaina. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Questions? Hearing none. Thank you, Mr. Kahan. Next to
testify we have David Kasterns [sic]. And I'm sorry if I'm mispronouncing your
name. And following, following this speaker, we have Peg Robertson.
MR. KASTENS: Aloha ahiahi, Chairman Kane, and Members of the Budget and
Finance Committee. My name is David Kastens. My wife and I came to Maui as
visitors as early as 1971 and fell in love with the Valley Isle instantly. We vowed
to someday make it our home, and seven years ago we realized our dream. We
now own and reside year round on Maui's West side. I'm here today to make you
aware of the problems I believe would arise if taxes were increased dramatically
on vacation ownership properties.
When I arrived on the Island in 1998, Maui was in an economic recession. It was
virtually impossible for me to find gainful employment. Property values were
depressed and businesses were going under on a daily basis. Since that time, I
have watched Maui slowly grow and flourish economically. I now have a job in
the hospitality industry that I love, a home I value, and an intense appreciation for
the culture and lifestyle that is Hawaii and Maui.
Our economic growth here on Maui comes from many factors. One of these
particularly on the West side is the vacation ownership industry. Hundreds of
new employees now receive salaries because of this industry. Houses have been
built. New businesses established, and the trickle down dollar effect has been felt
islandwide. The vacation ownership industry has increased the length of time our
visitors stay and therefore the amount of money they spend on island. It has
definitely helped to boost the economic growth we have seen in the past several
years.
The vacation ownership industry believes in giving back to the community as
well.
Its workforce has adopted needy families, sponsored local halaus,
contributed to local churches, and continues to mentor our local keiki. The
industry has provided young residents a brighter future with the possibility of
higher earning power that hopefully will keep more of them here on Maui.
Vacation ownership expansion promises to bring more jobs and more money into
our economy. If you increase the amount of property taxes dramatically, the
amount of dollars being generated into our economy will decrease. Interest rates
are steadily rising. I believe Mr. Greenspan spoke today. I'm not quite sure of
that. Borrowing money, which has at all, which has been at an all time low, is
becoming more and more expensive. It will become increasingly difficult if
property taxes are driven up too high for our visitors to own a piece of Maui
however small. If sales decrease, the expansion I have noted will cease. Less
money will flow into our economy, businesses will not flourish, and new jobs will
not be created.
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Let's not tax out of business one of the most revenue generating segments of our
hospitality industry. When it comes time to raise property taxes, please keep in
mind the enormous consequences of your actions. And Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kastens. Members, any questions? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Next to testify is Peg Robertson. Ms. Robertson will be
followed by Tracy Ompoy.
MS. ROBERTSON: Aloha. My name is Peg Robertson. I live right next door at 191
Wahikuli Road. I have a few things I'm concerned about. One is the maintenance
of the seawall and sidewalk on Front Street. The concrete layer has been eroding
on many of the posts, and the rocks and cement underneath is also starting to
erode. The sidewalk has many potholes in it and it's filled with real bumpy
patches. I hope no one gets injured because I would not like the County to get
sued. Anyway, I don't know if it's the State or the County's responsibility but I
think the maintenance of the seawall needs to be looked into as soon as possible.
Also, at Wahikuli Park here across from the Civic Center, I've talked about it the
last couple of years, I hope you have a site inspection soon. I realize that the pile
of dirt was finally moved after a year but I still think we need the sprinkler system
and some grass put in there. It should look as nice as the Civic Center does.
And I also realize now that, the other thing is the harbor bathrooms. I know that
it's the responsibility of the State but they should have been, the harbor bathrooms
should have been fixed 10 years ago for the disabled. It's actually against the law.
Patsy Mink told us, she told me when she was here; we should close it down
immediately. And I said we can't do that, we got too many people going there. I
hope you make this an immediate priority to get it done. I mean the County
should be talking to the State and it should be done like 10 years ago.
Last of all, please think about lowering the gas tax. I think we're the highest in
the United States right now only because of our extra added tax. I'm sure we're,
are getting quite used to that added tax in our budget but I think it might be time
to think about maybe lowering that gas tax. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Robertson. Members, any questions? Ms. Robertson,
we have a question from one of the Members. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Peggy. Nice to see you. Just for my
information, what would you consider fair in terms of lowering the gas tax? It's
currently at five cents.
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MS. ROBERTSON: Well, how come we pay so much then? It seems like we've got a
lot more than that compared to Oahu. So, oh, so that's all State ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, the increase we added was five cents a year ago.
MS. ROBERTSON: Okay. I, I thought it was a lot higher than that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: But overall it is high but, but I'm talking about the
increase that we, we added. How much would you, in terms of a figure, what,
what would you consider fair or acceptable?
MS. ROBERTSON: Well, take the five cents off. Start with that. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:
Thank you.
Tracy Ompoy.
And following Ms.Ompoy
Elizabeth Engelmen. I'm sorry if it's Engelmen.

IS

MS. OMPOY: Aloha. Good evening. My name is Tracy Ompoy. I've been fortunate
enough to live here all of my life, and been employed by the Marriott's Maui
Ocean Club for the last 20 years. When we started timeshare in 2000, it bought
me or it enabled me to obtain a higher paying job and allowing me quality of life.
I work now an 8 to 4 shift and I'm off on the weekends allowing me to spend time
with my family, my children, and my husband. Over the 20 years, I've met many,
many wonderful people that come and stay at the Marriott's Maui Ocean Club and
who look forward to coming back year after year. With this increase in the taxes
for timeshare, it may be difficult for them to come back year after year and be
able to spend the time that they enjoy with us here. And with them coming back,
they're part of our family like we are at the resort. And if they spend money here,
they, I mean, would go out in restaurants. They put a lot of back into, they put a
lot back into the community. And so, I ask that you not raise or not tax the
timeshare differently than the regular hotel because it's pretty much the same
thing. Our whole goal is to see that the guests, that we provide a memorable
experience for them so they return again in the future. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Ompoy. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you very much. Elizabeth Engelmer or Engelmen followed by Janet Maher.
MS. ENGELMEN: Chairman Kane, Committee Members, aloha and good evening. My
name is Elizabeth Engelmen. And I'm here before you as a woman working
within the timeshare industry and vacation ownership and also as a mother.
Please forgive me if I sound nervous it's because I am. But I'm going to work
through this because it's important to me and I feel strongly about this.
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I'm here tonight about the proposed increase in the property tax for vacation
ownership. We have all been very proud of our island that's been voted number
one in the world by Conde Nast travel magazine over the past nine years I believe.
This effect creates a great deal of interest in our island. Travelers today however
do have a lot of choice in our, our increasingly global economy and accessible
airfare. And while Maui is not the cheapest island to come to, we do believe that
it is the best. Absolutely. But when somebody comes and looks at investing in,
in a local economy and at timeshare, there is a limit at which they decide can I get
the same effect by perhaps buying and investing in a, in a community elsewhere?
Would somebody prefer with lower taxes to perhaps buy on the Island of Kauai or
somewhere on the mainland or perhaps would they invest in Mexico?
I am concerned about the message that we send to our visitors when they come
here and if we were to increase this property tax. I feel that if we were to go
ahead and approve this, that the direct result would be a chilling effect on sales.
And while this is perhaps a large concept that we're looking at, I'm here again as a
mother and somebody who's concerned in the community because I fear that this
could put my employment eventually at risk. I feel so fortunate to live on this
beautiful island and to give my daughters a upbringing on this island that I care so
deeply about. I feel that I'm able to do this because I have finally found my niche.
I finally found an industry where I can excel and I'm good at it. And this is
because of timeshare.
I can give the gift of being raised on Maui to my children. I have two girls.
Josephine who's age five will be starting Kindergarten in the fall, and my adorable
little Anastasia who's three years old. I feel so strongly about being able to stay
on this island that I love. It's a place that's safe. It's warm. The people live with
the spirit of Aloha. I can, I can raise my children. I can afford to live here
without worry of things that people who cannot, who live on the mainland have to
worry about. I don't have to worry. Thank you. I feel like I'm at the Academy
Awards. I don't have to worry about tragedies that happen, like just happened in
Florida where a stranger goes into a child's bedroom at night and takes that child
to tragic consequences.
Maui is a very wonderful and a very safe place for us and for me. My fear is
could I potentially lose my job. How could I support my family if I do? Would I
ever have to leave Maui? In closing, I just want to say that I do trust each and
everyone of you to take good care of our community but when thinking about a
financial decision that you have coming up in the future, please consider the
ripple effects as how it could affect those who love living in this community and
love raising their children. So, thank you for allowing me to speak and I wish you
all lots of wisdom when making a decision.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Engelmen. Members, questions? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Janet Maher followed by Melissa Owen-Stephen.
MS. MAHER: Good evening, Chairman Kane, Members of the Committee. Thank you
for the opportunity to speak this evening. My name is Janet Maher and I've lived
on Maui for 14 years. I consider this to be my home. I also work in the timeshare
industry and I depend upon the success of this industry for my livelihood. I was
greatly concerned to hear about the proposed doubling of the tax rate for
timeshare properties in Maui County. A tax rate increase of this magnitude is
certain to have a negative impact on timeshare sales. Our visitors have many
choices where to vacation and where to purchase vacation ownership. And
although ownership on Maui is highly desirable, if it ceases to be a cost effective
option for our guests, they're likely to take their business elsewhere. And as
we've all seen when a company's revenues decline; layoffs are often soon to
follow. I certainly don't want to lose my job as a result of this proposed tax
increase nor do I want to see the local economy here adversely affected. The
timeshare industry provides both jobs and income to local businesses. Anything
that threatens the viability of the industry also threatens the health of our local
economy. I urge you to consider the real impact of this proposed tax increase
before you're making, before making your decision on this issue. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Maher. Members, any questions? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Melissa Owen-Stephen followed by Kirsten Robinson.
MS. OWEN-STEPHEN: Good evening, Chairman Kane, and Members of the Budget
and Finance Committee. Thank you for this opportunity to come in today and
speak for myself.
CHAIR KANE: Go ahead and lift up the mike. Thank you very much.
MS. OWEN-STEPHEN: My name is Melissa Stephen. And the purpose of my
testimony today is to tell you why I'm in opposition to the potential tax increase
on vacation ownership resorts. I don't attest to be an expert on this but what I
would like to do is share with you some of my personal experiences because I
have grown up in this industry. I started before I was at the age of 18 in this
industry and I'm very proud of it. I think the best way that I can paint a picture of
the person behind this industry is to tell you about some of the experiences that I
have had.
I want to start with last year on the date of May 6 th • This is an important date to
me because it was the day that I was married here on Maui because my husband
and I met here years ago. But the day of my wedding, I woke up that morning
and I came to work because that day we are having a bake sale for Project
Graduation. And that night before we had done a lot of baked goods and brought
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it in, but I brought in my baked goods the day of my wedding because it's just
such an important event. And when I look back in hindsight, I think about how
both myself and my coworkers we didn't think it was odd that I came in during
that morning. It shows you how important this one event was. We feel so proud
and so privileged to be able to contribute and have an opportunity like this. And
it gives you an idea of kind of our mindset of what we're passionate about and
what we really enjoy.
I think about at Christmas as well, every Christmas we sponsor one or two
families here locally. And this last year in Christmas, we set a goal that we
wanted to raise $10,000, which is higher than we ever have. We exceeded it. We
exceeded it so far that we sponsored six families for their Christmas. Once again,
showing you what can be accomplished in a culture like this that is thriving and is
also very successful.
I'm in the Marketing and Concierge Department and one thing that asked of me
many times by our guests is why is it so expensive to buy here when they can
look at so many other locations? And what I tell 'em is because it's expensive to
do business in Maui. And the nice thing is, is they hear that and they look around,
they go we can accept that. We can, it should be it's a beautiful place. But the
concern that I have is if we keep raising that price, there will come a point when
they will start looking at the other lower price options that there are -- Mexico,
Southern California, Aspen, the other islands. They choose to come here. So, the
question I ask and the concern I have is please take into consideration, we're
already very expensive here on Maui and people are willing to pay it but I don't
want it to get to the point where we start having the adverse affect on that. And
that's all I have to say. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Stephen. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Hearing none.
Thank you very much.
Kirsten Robinson followed by
Jason Kayatani.
MS. ROBINSON: Aloha. Thank you for letting me speak tonight. My name is
Kirsten Robinson. I work for .Marriott's Maui at the Ocean Club and I'm here
tonight to ask that you not impose this tax on timeshare. I work as an hourly
associate for the Marriott, and if we increase this or put this tax into effect, it will
reduce sales. If sales are reduced, jobs will be lost in the long run. Most of the
associates that work in Market and Sales at Marriott's Maui Ocean Club, we come
from all different aspects on the island. Some of us are dive instructors. Some of
us were lawyers. Some of us worked in retail. Timeshare gives us a higher wage
and a higher quality of life. We're able to have one job instead of three. And not
only is it good for the associates, it's good for the, the tourist industry.
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Our owners come back every year. I have owners that have been coming to the
Marriott for 20 years. And they say they'll come back, and when they can't come
back they'll pass it along to their kids. And when they come back they spend
more money. They go on more activities. They stay longer. They bring more
people with them. They bring their friends and family and they tell their friends,
oh, you should come to Maui. You should come, come stay in Maui and come
visit Maui. Instead of trading out and going someplace else, most of our owners
come back and stay in Maui. They don't trade their timeshares to other places.
They stay here. Not only do they stay here, when we have owners come in for
tours, we give them gift certificates. We spend about a million, a million dollars a
year giving gift certificates as thank you to our guests that take the time to tour
with us. These gift certificates are, are put, that's money back into the economy
for dinner and activities, and, and other retail. In addition, Marriott spends
$30 million a year in advertising for the State of Hawaii. You guys don't have to
pay for that. We do that for you. It's significant. So, it's, it's very important that
this tax not be imposed. That's all I have. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Robinson. Members, any questions?
Ms. Robinson, we have a question. Ms. Anderson.

Hang on,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
MS. ROBINSON: Hi.
CHAIR KANE: Are you on? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ms. Robinson, thank you for coming. You realize
when visitors come to the island, they have an impact on our island.
MS. ROBINSON: I do.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that those people who come and visit and stay
in a hotel contribute a Transient Accommodation Tax to the County that helps us
offset the impacts of their stay. Parks, however it's spent.
MS. ROBINSON: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you not think it's fair that guests at times hares
also contribute money for the impact that they bring onto the island?
MS. ROBINSON: I would say that it's fair that they contribute but the amount that we're
looking at imposing is going to impact sales on Maui. It's already so high. It will
impact sales. I'm not in, as an hourly associate, I don't see that big picture. I
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don't have that big picture of, of how much is fair and how much it would, it
would take.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's why I'm asking you, do, do you think
it's fair that they, they pay an impact fee, if you will, that's equal to what hotel
guests pay?
MS. ROBINSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for Ms. Robinson? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Jason Kayatani. And Mr. Kayatani will be followed by
Ken Wrobel.
MR. KAY AT ANI: Good evening, Chairman Kane, and Members of the Budget and
Finance Committee. My name is Jason Kayatani, and I live and work here in
West Maui in the timeshare industry as well. I disagree with the proposed
timeshare tax increase because I believe it is unfair to discriminate against
timeshare properties and not all hotels across the board. The timeshare industry
creates employment opportunities for the people of Maui and for our future keiki
as well. I like to think in my head of the MCC students that go to the hotel and
restaurant program that we do have here. Also, just for an example, Lahainaluna
students as well, I would like to think there's a future for them not to leave the
island and the West side if preferable. I believe that increasing the timeshare
taxes will hurt the demand to Maui, in general, has shifted towards other sun,
sand, and sea destinations in the world. So, not just an island perspective but a
global perspective to Maui as well.
What I ask of the Committee for this proposal is to be fair and consistent with
having equal hotel TAT rates and timeshare tax rates so all guests can contribute
to Maui's infrastructure at the same rate. So, I'm not in disagreement with raising
timeshare taxes in general but I'd like to have a level playing field across all
hotels, across all the same rates. It is my opinion that the timeshare industry was
instrumental in helping Kauai's economy survive through Hurricane Iniki. Please
reconsider not raising timeshare tax rates so we can potentially take care of Maui
during the slow seasons as well for the hotels. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kayatani. Members, any questions? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Next to testify is Ken Wrobel. Following, following him
will be Steve Moksnes. Again, forgive me if I'm mispronouncing your names.
MR. WROBEL: Aloha. Good evening, everybody. Thanks for coming over to Lahaina.
My name is Ken Wrobel and I've lived out in West Maui for the last 21 years. I,
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too, was a little bit disappointed to see the proposal to double the tax for timeshare
owners. As an employee of the timeshare industry, I'm concerned that this tax
would adversely affect our customer's decision to purchase on Maui as opposed to
other locations.
Let me share with you a story about a recent visit I had to Thailand. In Thailand,
it's very common to have different rates for residents and visitors. A little bit like
our kamaaina rates but to a much greater degree. At first, I didn't mind paying
the difference but soon find myself, found myself resenting the fact that I was
being treated as a source of income rather than a visitor to the kingdom. I
understand that as a westerner I have much more money than the average Thai but
I couldn't shake the feeling that I was being seen only as a source of income. I
think we often see our visitors in much the same way as a possible source of
additional income.
Many of our visitors are people who come here year after year and I fear that if
we continue to find new ways of taxing visitors, we will create resentment among
the very people we are trying to attract to our beautiful state. Timeshare owners
have expressed a desire to come to Maui year after year fueling our economy with
their hard earned dollars. To tax their ownership is fair but to double the tax is a
very poor way of thanking them for their loyalty. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Wrobel. Members, any questions? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Steve Moksnes followed by Andrew McGovern.
MR. MOKSNES: Good evening. My name is Steve Moksnes and I'm a member of the
Hui No 'eau Art Center Board of Directors. I want to thank the County Council
for supporting the Hui No 'eau in the past. As you know by now, the Hui
volunteers have raised the money for the purchase price of Kahului. The
volunteers are still trying to raise the money to cover other costs of purchasing
this house.
I am here tonight to talk about Council support for the ongoing visual arts
education programs conducted by the Hui No 'eau. Because of our emergency
fundraising drive, some of our members have diverted their giving from art
programs to the purchase of the historic house. Our art education programs aimed
at the children and youth of Maui County must be subsidized to make them
affordable to the children. If we are not, if we are to reach the children of Maui
County that we, that are interested in art education, we will face increased
program costs. Therefore, this is the perfect time for Maui County to help
subsidize the visual arts education of youth in Maui County.
I want to emphasize that the Hui No 'eau Board of Directors is committed to
keeping the historic home open to the public. In addition, the Hui Board is now
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taking steps to start an exciting 20-year visioning project. The Hui Board wants
to ensure that all stakeholders of Maui County will have input into the use of the
historic Maui home. Also, this visioning process will ask all segments of Maui
County how the Hui No 'eau Visual Arts Center can better serve them. Our goal
is to significantly expand our visual arts education programs for the children,
youth, and adults of Maui County. The Hui No 'eau Board of Directors wants to
be a visual arts education center for all the people of Maui County. Please help us
by supporting the Hui line item in the County budget. Thank you for listening.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, sir. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank you
very much. Andrew McGovern followed by Mike Sparcing [sic]. I'm sorry.
MR. McGOVERN: Aloha. Good evening. My name is Andrew McGovern. I am proud
to be talking to you tonight. Council Members, I'm excited to see you on this side
of the island. I'm excited to talk to you tonight moreover because I'm a
proud . .(CHANGE TAPE) . .. I've worked there for over 8 years and I'm a proud
member of the Maui Marriott team. I'm the Director of HR Operations at the
hotel. And I've worked with many, many of the associates over the years. I'm
excited to be here tonight because I believe we share a common goal. We share a
common goal of making Maui a great place to live and a great place to vacation.
And so, I think that in working together we can make that happen.
The Marriott is one of the State's largest employers. And as one of the State's
largest employers, employing over thousands of associates across the State,
timeshare is a major contributor to Marriott Corporation in addition to a major
contributor to the communities in which it resides. Since its inception in 1981,
the Maui Marriott has been a strong supporter of the community in Kaanapali in
general as well as the Island of Maui and the community of Maui, our associates
and our customers as, as well we've supported throughout the years. As we
transition to timeshare, the Marriott has invested over $100 million into the hotel
and in turn our community.
Moreover, I'm excited, I've worked in the hotel industry in addition to the
timeshare industry, and I think what's amazing about the timeshare industry is that
it turns visitors into owners. It turns visitors into stakeholders in the community.
Certainly, they want to contribute to the community at large. One, one instance
comes to mind is we have the Guido Desalvo(?} Golf Tournament each year. One
of our, one of our guests who's been coming here for 15 years holds a golf
tournament for our associates and, and our community as well, and donates all the
proceeds to that, from that golf tournament to our community. He doesn't take it
home with him. He doesn't, he doesn't donate it to his community. He gives it to
our community. They're stakeholders in our community and it's nice to see them
taking, taking pride in our community as opposed to just necessarily as, as
sometimes it can be seen, and you had mentioned taking away from the
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community, using the roads, using the resources of our community. It's nice to
see them giving back to the community and turning our visitors into stakeholders.
What's also been fantastic and, and what I think is the best thing about Marriott is
that it sees the big picture. It sees that, Mr. Marriott's belief if you take care of
our associates, they'll take care of our customers, and that will bring our
customers back time and time again. The financials will take care of themselves
and we take care of the communities in which we reside. And I think that's one of
the best things about Marriott is to see the big picture. And in seeing the big
picture, we understand that giving back to the community is very, very important.
Last year, our area Director of Human Resources sponsors the Links to Literacy,
which gives to Hawaii's libraries. We have library buildings without books. We
have, we have libraries with books without librarians. And so, it's fantastic that
she was able to raise with our community and our visitor industry over $100,000
to go into our, to go back into our communities and in general in Maui. And so,
we're very excited to, to work with them on that.
In addition to that, it's great to see us out on reef cleanups. It's always nice to see
Children's Miracle Network. Over $10,000 went to Children's Miracle Network
to support our local hospitals for children in need. To various other charities, you
know, Big Brothers, Big Sisters. Anything we can get involved in. Maui Food
Bank. We're very excited to be very active in the community in addition to our
guests as well as our associates.
MS. ALUET A: Three minutes.
MR. McGOVERN: It's also nice to see how we support our associates. The one thing
that timeshare provides is consistent hours, quality of family and life. It also
provides, we have over 120 jobs at the hotel that wouldn't otherwise be available
without the timeshare industry. So, it's very nice to be able to provide that to our
associates and to move the resort into, into a new millennium. But moreover,
what I think is fantastic is that we turned, we turn those, those visitors into
lifelong customers offering consistent 97 percent occupancy at our resort which
ensures that all of our associates are receiving their hours hence able to put more
money in their pocket to spend in the community. So, we're very excited that
operating at 97 percent occupancy offers those opportunities to our associates
turning our visitors into stakeholders in our community. That's all I have.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. McGovern. Members, any questions? Hearing none.
Thank you very much. Michael Sparling. I believe it's Sparling. Okay. Sorry, it
looked like a "c". And following Mr. Sparling is Theo Morrison.
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MR. SPARLING: That's okay. I've heard worse. My name is Mike Sparling. I am a
Ocean Safety Officer here with the County and that's actually what I'm here to
speak to you folks about specifically the West side. I believe the last time we met
with you folks here it was about six months ago. It was just before the winter and
we had just gotten the Hookipa tower hooked up and ready and operational. And
this whole winter was, it was quite a success out there. Those guys were quite
busy and I can honestly say probably saved at least a few people. Normally, we
go in at 8 o'clock for work over there. And those guys, actually, when we had
high surf advisories were there at 7:15, 7:30, actually, out in the water before
8 o'clock pulling people out of the water. Even being in the water when people
didn't even, weren't even waving for rescues. So what they were doing was
making very active preventative actions out there and keeping people from getting
in trouble.
So, we thank you for that tower and we believe we've, we've made a big
difference over there on the north shore. Specifically to the West side where I
reside and I work, the things that we've always been looking for a long time, wish
of ours obviously was to get lifeguard, lifeguard towers at Launiupoko Beach
Park. We believe this is a very valid concern. It is a County park and we do
provide the bathrooms and the parking there. Summertime's south swells is
probably the, the busiest park we do have on the island. In addition to just taking
care of the people of that beach, the park would be staffed with, besides
lifeguards, also rescue skis. The jet skis we use. And by establishing a tower
there, a station there, we can, our response time to areas such as the Pali,
Ukumehame, all these areas would be cut in half. So, if we have, for example,
swimmers on the Pali, snorkelers, whatever in distress, instead of having to leave
from Canoe Beach or Hanakao '0 Beach right down here, we would actually leave
from Launiupoko and save about, about nine minutes in transfer time there. So,
with that in mind, we are, we are pushing for that also.
The other thing we have actually been noticing in the last six months which is a
little bit scary is that, in the last six months we've actually had, we're averaging
about one drowning per month between Kaanapali and about the Embassy, just
between that beach area. None of the drownings are occurring at beaches that are
guarded by lifeguards. One of the problems we think is that obviously we have
the hotels there, we have inexperienced people there. With these hotels on the
beaches, the people are right there. They just crawl right in the water there
without any education, without really any idea how to help themselves out in the
water there. I believe, we believe as lifeguards, Ocean Safety Officers, all it takes
is a little prevention, a little education to people. If we don't see 'em going out
with their fins or whatever, just a minute to talk to 'em, advise 'em can really
make a big difference in a vacation whether it's good or bad.
MS. ALUETA: Three minutes.
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MR. SPARLING: Thank you. Just as a perspective, Fleming's Beach Park up in
Kapalua this winter, the surf we get there is about 10 to 15 feet faces, whatever,
everyday shore break, rip currents. We haven't had a drowning there in seven
years. The last one we had wasn't a drowning. It was actually a gentleman who
had a heart attack in the water. We do wear a lot of hats for this County. We
assist everyone we can; the DLNR, Police, whatever. Shark sightings; we close
beaches; we get people out of the water. All responsibilities that, actually, they're
not our responsibilities but we're willing to take them on but it leaves us very thin
in our coverages at the beach. So, the things we are asking for obviously we
would like more manpower over here so we can respond, so we can help other
agencies and keep other agencies actually, from actually having to respond. So
we can take care of things.
Let's see, what else?
MS. ALUET A: Four minutes.
MR. SPARLING: Okay. We are a public safety agency and we do take great pride in
our job. And we thank you for your continued support and more support. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Sparling. Hang on one second we have a question.
Member Johnson.
MR. SPARLING: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: In, in your last comment, you had mentioned about
that you're public safety so is that ...
MR. SPARLING: Well, legally, no, but that's, that's what we do. We are prevention.
We are public safety. We protect the environment. All those things that are
under that public safety legal title. We don't get the funding as a public safety
element. We get our funding all from the Parks.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and that was one of the suggestions that
we had at another hearing ...
MR. SPARLING: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: ... was that to transfer your Department actually over
to the Fire.
MR. SPARLING: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And so, do you support that kind of a transfer?
MR. SPARLING: I, I, I, I do for a couple reasons. One is we can qualify for more
Federal funding, which would, may alleviate, you know, funding between the
Parks and how to distribute it all. And I mean I think, I think safety and saving
lives is, is paramount and whatever, whatever the best way to get there, you know,
that's the way you do it. I think that's the best way to get more funding for us to
get more towers, to get more staffing.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And, and you also mentioned about the
drownings that are taking place in front of some of these, you know, like the hotel
properties or timeshare properties. What do you see as a potential solution where,
you know, that obviously, you know, we don't want that to happen.
MR. SPARLING: Right. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you have any suggestions?
MR. SPARLING: Well, I mean I realize most of those are State beaches and there's,
there's legal deals where County lifeguards on State beaches and it's a liability
thing. I think that one of the easiest things would just be to have more staff at the
beaches that we have and just do continuous patrols on the water or on the
beaches. I mean it's outside of our areas but like I said, I mean, it's better going
out to some other areas that maybe we're not responsible for but we can. And I'd
rather go out there and tell someone to go in or put fins on than rather to pull 'em
out of the water so.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and you believe that the taxpayers of
Maui County should pay that or the State or the hotels or timeshares?
MR. SPARLING: I don't, I don't think I have enough background on that to really give
you a good answer for that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. SPARLING: I think, I mean I think it should be everybody's responsibility.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thanks so much.
MR. SPARLING: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Question. Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you for coming.
MR. SPARLING: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You mentioned you need more manpower. How
much more manpower?
MR. SPARLING: Well, if you're looking at a new tower like Launiupoko, usually it
works out maybe four, four full-time people to staff that. As far as, you know,
maybe more quick fixes is just hiring more staff to do more patrols, it could just,
you know, just be two or three. Where, you know, you have enough people to, to
cover your beach, your main responsibility, and then but also to go out and kind
of patrol the areas, kind of trouble areas like Kaanapali or, you know, the rip at
the Embassy or areas like that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you know how many ocean safety officers are
on the West side right now?
MR. SPARLING: I believe we have nine or ten.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. SPARLING: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE:' Thank you. Any further questions? Hearing none. Thanks, Mike,
appreciate it. Theo Morrison followed by Hans Michel.
MS. MORRISON: Good evening. My name is Theo Morrison. I'm the Director of
LahainaTown Action Committee. We have about 200-something small and big
business members as well as individuals and a good core of about 500 volunteers
from the community. A lot of the senior citizens that were here today were, are
some of our most avid volunteers. I'm here today to request support for a Historic
District Officer in Lahaina. This will be through the Planning Department. When
I leafed through the budget, I didn't see any additional positions in the Planning
Department. The historic districts were started in the 1960s and they're absolutely
crucial to this island, not only to the visitors who come here to see our history and
our culture but also to the residents who adds value to our life. We have historic
district ordinances, however, they're not enforced. And we really need that one
person in Lahaina who will be able to not only enforce the laws but educate the
merchants on the value of the historic district ordinances.
I don't know if you're familiar with it but historic district ordinances cover things
like the paint, the color of paint on the building, neon signs, the sizes of signs -all those kinds of things, the look of the historic district. As an example, I worked
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with the Planning Department for three years to update the sign design guidelines.
And those were finalized in 2001. Those have not been enforced. Three years I
spent doing that and they were fabulous. By the time they get enforced, they'll
probably have to be updated again.
I'd also like to support the Lahaina Restoration Historic District Maintenance
Fund. They're asking for an additional 20,000 this year. What they do as a
nonprofit is they pick up all the trash on Front Street in the trash barrels. They
maintain Banyan Tree Park, which used to be a dust bowl about four year, four or
five years ago. They trim the trees and generally keep the whole area looking
really good. I mean it could look better but they do a really good job with the,
with the funds that they have. This is a highly, high pedestrian area with
tremendous amounts of people walking down the street eating ice cream cones
and dropping 'ern in the trash cans. So, there was a time when I started this job
when there was no trash cans on Front Street. And believe me it's really, really
important to the destination that we have that.
I'd also like to urge you to reinstate the Small Towns Promotion Funds. I'm not
sure if that's the exact right words for that. But under the Apana Administration,
there was funds to the Economic Development Office that Wailuku Town had,
that Lahaina had that were used for street festivals and other small promotions.
And when that money went away, those, many of those small promotions went
away. Lahaina was able to keep a lot of its promotions because we were able to
have a little more access to corporate sponsors than some of the smaller towns.
But personally, I think the small towns are one of the assets and really unique
qualities, one of the treasures of Lahaina. And we're losing 'em. We need to
bring people back to those towns. We need to celebrate those towns. And it was
a small amount of money but, but it really, it really added a lot to the value of the
towns.
And the other one I want to support is Maui Visitors Bureau. They really help us
promote Lahaina nationally. We could never do that on our own. And I'd like to
reiterate the person who talked about the seawall; it's really falling apart. Thanks.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Morrison.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Wait.
CHAIR KANE: Members. Thank you. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Ms. Morrison.
MS. MORRISON: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: On the small towns money that used to be there.
MS. MORRISON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES: Do you not access HT A funds through Office of
Economic Development for those festivals?
MS. MORRISON: Correct. We do access HTA funds but there was a point when we
had HT A funds when it was a State fund, and the money through Economic
Development. So, we had ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So, are you receiving about the same amount of
money from the HTA funds?
MS. MORRISON: As I did through Economic Development?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
MS. MORRISON: No. It was, no, we're receiving less money now because Economic
Development through the County was one set of funds and the HT A through the
State was another set of funds. Now, HTA runs through the County but it's the
same, it's still the same amount of HT A funds.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So, you get the same HTA amounts of money. Do
you recall what the amount was that was in the budget before?
MS. MORRISON: Well, Lahaina got 20,000. I'm not sure what Wailuku and other, it
was just a grant process but there was just sort of a fund. And if you wrote the
proposals, you could get that. But it was for the promotion of small towns.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
MS. MORRISON: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Ms. Johnson, question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, Theo. The 20,000 that Lahaina
Restoration Foundation is requesting, do you know if that is in the Mayor's budget
or is not?
MS. MORRISON: He's, I think 100,000 is in. That's their standard grant. They're
asking for additional 20,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, it would be 120.
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MS. MORRISON: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. MORRISON: Because all the costs of the trash, the landfill, dumps, and all that
stuff have risen.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. MORRISON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Hearing none.
Hans Michel followed by Philip Stevens.

Thank you very much.

MR. MICHEL: Aloha, Council members. Thank you for coming. I have your new
budget over here and I don't see what's happened with the flood channel from
Lahainaluna Road over to Puamana or a little bit down. There's nothing in here
for year 2006. Krueger told us at the meeting the flood channel will be built in
five increments. The way I understand, they supposed to start the first increment
in March. Any time now. It's almost the end of the month. But where is it in the
budget for '06? There's nothing, no money in here. So, how can you say you
going build in five increments when nothing is provided? So, please try check it
out.
And I have another one is the Ag Bill which you folks have been going around for
so long but you never enforce the law. Anybody on, on ag does what they want.
When does the County put down their feet and tell 'em what needs to be done?
We have you guys in charge to do something about. I have a farm and I pay more
ag, I mean, I pay more property tax on ag land, which used to, was so cheap. I
can tell you, I only paid a dollar half a year. Now, I pay $1,200 for the crummy
old stones I got, you know. So, I don't know how you guys figure. Maybe I have
to build me a mansion or maybe I have to make some kind of other arrangements
because my farming I no can make a go.
And on this budget over here, you have a lot written down about the sewer
system, which I don't quite understand. Are you trying to enlarge it for the new
towers they're going to build at the Marriott and the Kapalua Bay Hotel
remodeling, Pulelehua, and we have also the Kaanapali 2020? We have Wainee
Village which all will bring more sewer or raw water to the sewer treatment plant.
Is that all calculated in here, in this here budget? There's a lot of wording, which I
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don't understand. I mean you could make it more simple so we know what you
guys talking about, you know.
And how's about all the traffic impact fee, do we have any of those big guys are
willing to help and pay for the traffic impact fee here in Maui? I'm here 42 years
and it gets crummier and crummier. If you come from Lahaina, you no like go
Kaanapali, you have to stop at every traffic light. I mean no can help, you know,
that's just the way it is. But if you could do something and make people who
want to develop big development will help pay for the traffic impact fee. I know
everybody is grumbling. I see now the timeshare people are grumbling because
they paying a little more tax. Well, I pay more tax all along, you know. The
problem is this, if you want something in Maui, you got to pay for it.
So, please check what you guys can do and I think I have all about, okay, the
Wainee Village, my biggest concern is the flood channel. It's from Lahainaluna
Road to Puamana. We had a dry winter. You guys all seem to forget about us
again. If we had the flood, which I like to see once in a while you guys get
washed away then you guys start to talk. We see the newspaper is busy talking
what they going to do and when the drought come, we no hear nothing for another
couple years. So, please do something about it. Check with the Mayor because
it's not in the budget the continuation of his five increment. Thank you very much
for your time. Aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Mr. Michel. Members, any questions? We'll
make sure we ask some of those questions when we have the departments in front
of us. Thank you. Philip Stevens followed by Steve Grimm.
MR. STEVENS: Good evening. Good evening, Council Chairman Hokama, Budget
Committee Chairman Kane, and Members of the Council. Glad to see you here. I
come with a very simple request and that is that you allocate funds to repave and
build a sidewalk along Puukolii Road. My wife and I have lived on Piha 'a Street
for almost 15 years. Puukolii is our only exit and egress to our home. I like to
walk, and for me to walk down the beach there's no sidewalk. It's very dangerous.
Construction vehicles and cars and others, other residents are zooming up and
down. There's so many potholes there it's like a Midwest winter after or Midwest
spring after winter snows. So, I simply am asking for funding for paving Puukolii
and adding a sidewalk for the residents. And thanks again for your attention this
evening. Good to see you in West Maui.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. If you can state your name for the record, sir.
MR. STEVENS: Philip Stevens.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Stevens.
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MR. STEVENS: That's Philip with one L and Stevens with a V and I'm 6'8 if you're
curious.
CHAIR KANE: Cool. Any questions for our 6'8 gentlemen here? Hearing none. Thank
you, Mr. Stevens. Steve Grimm.
MR. GRIMM: Aloha. I'm Steve Grimm. I work over at the Marriott. I've been the Bell
Captain there for God knows how long. Since the beginning of time. I lived
through the hotel in the first 18 years of operation. Now, we're going through the
transition of timeshare units is developed. As a representative, I'm here more for
the representation of the owners. They come into the property because basically
I'm their mouthpiece. I see 'em everyday. I check 'em in. I check 'em out. I've
seen their children grow up through the property because they've loved the
property as a hotel, now they love it as a timeshare unit. And they always ask me,
he goes, well, you know, the price of gas in Maui and this and that. I say it is
expensive to live out here. It's a beautiful place to live.
And I also look at the things that's taken place, what's going on and, you know,
we understand we all have to have increases to continue to live. The County's got
to have revenue to be able to provide the resources that we need for all of us to
enjoy the time. And I know Ms. Anderson was talking about the, the transient tax
when she was, had a question about that. And the owners are saying also, too, he
says, you know, we do have increases and one of the most expensive, what do you
call, I guess you would call it, like association dues which then covers the taxes
and this and that are some of the highest in the country for the people that
continue to purchase over here. And we'll make a decision, we'll eventually
change their decision. Is this almost double within the transient tax that we have
here, you know, I may hear a lot more from our guests regarding that next time
they see their association fees continue to almost sky rocket because of this
particular fee.
But also too, I've been a resident here for over 24 years and having my children
grow up over here too. I also see other revenues for our County. I know I go on
the Internet for bed and breakfasts and I don't know if all these people, and I
know several of these people do not have the same fair implication in their tax
rate. They just like go on the Internet, send a vacation rental out, and there's no
transient taxes being incurred within that particular, that bed and breakfast or
people renting out their homes on vacation rentals. That's the concern that I see.
To make the fair, the playing fair, to make the playing field fair in the hotel, the
timeshare, the bed and breakfast, as well as these vacation rentals that we see
coming up. Because I have unfortunately a neighbor that does that and there's no
transient tax that he's paying to this, for the County for doing that.
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So, my suggestion is, County Representatives, look at the whole playing field.
The taxes for the hotel, the timeshare, the bed and breakfast, the vacation rentals.
If we're able to continue to establish a fair playing field for them all, instead of
just hitting the timeshare one crack, you know, I feel that that would be a much
more fair way to be able to deliver the goods and services that everybody is
expecting to get here on this beautiful island. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Grimm. Members, any questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And what is your address?
MR. GRIMM: 204 ... 204 East Kamakoi Loop. I live in Kihei so I'm a commuter of
these lovely roads everyday.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. That's your neighbor in Kihei that's illegal.
MR. GRIMM: I have, I have a neighbor that, that is illegal but also ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted the address so that we can follow up on
it. Thank you very much.
MR. GRIMM: And, yeah.
CHAIR KANE: And Member Johnson asked the question I had already wrote down.
MR. GRIMM: You wrote it down, huh.
CHAIR KANE: Alleges neighbor does illegal. No. Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. GRIMM: Oh, just so you'll know, on, on my neighbor, we've already talked to them
about that because that's our neighborhood and we told him so, you know, you do
this we're going to turn you in. So, hopefully, things have taken place but I know
when they was doing it, no GST, no, no, no, no taxes coming your way so,
anyway.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Next to testify is Emi Cortez. And Ms. Cortez will be
followed by Bruce Erfer. And after Bruce Erfer, we're going to take about 10
minutes of a recess folks to take care of some personal needs and then we'll come
right back and start up again. Good evening, Ms. Cortez.
MS. CORTEZ: Aloha. Good evening. My name is Emi Cortez. I've worked for the
Maui Marriott and the Ocean Club for 21 years. Timeshare is good for Hawaii.
A resort runs 97 percent occupancy that allows us to better, for better work, better
life, balance, and more stability in hours. Our guests, now owners, return to
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Hawaii every year and this will provide us more stable economy. My work as an
accountant hasn't changed. It's not fair for us to be taxed more than the hotel next
door. We have the same goal to take care of our guests and this will ensure a
strong economy here in Hawaii. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Cortez. Members, questions? Ms. Anderson has a
question for you, Ms. Cortez.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ms. Cortez, because you said that you don't want
to be taxed more than the hotels, do you realize that that currently timeshares pay
only 10 percent of what hotels pay in transient accommodation tax?
MS. CORTEZ: Well, as I said, they come back every year and some way somehow they
will be giving more to Hawaii's economy. Like the regular transient, they come
here maybe once every five or ten years.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I just wanted to know if you knew that ...
MS. CORTEZ: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... it's, it's 10 percent. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Cortez. And, Members, I ask that you keep it to
questions on the testimony please. Thank you. Mr. Erfer, good evening.
MR. ERFER: Good evening. Thank you all for coming. I may be the only timeshare
owner here and I think you should 10 times our taxes. Okay. I'm, I'm in
agreement. Yeah, you know.
CHAIR KANE: What's your address, sir?
MR. ERFER: Yeah, you got it. But, but I don't see any other timeshare owners stepping
up here. Okay. Enough said here. The reason I'm here regards Puukolii Road.
And I'm going to read you two paragraphs from a letter I wrote to owners who
have egress from Puukolii.
During this past year from my position as President of the Kaanapali Hillside
Homeowners Association, I've made a substantial effort to investigate,
correspond, and lobby the County with regards to needed improvements to
Puukolii Road. These improvements include resurfacing, installation of a curb,
gutter on the north side, and a sidewalk. A lesser issue is to have the County take
responsibility for the traffic mirrors at the intersection. Currently, the mirrors are
maintained by homeowners' associations on a public road .. (CHANGE
TAPE) . .. properties that gain access from the terribly inadequate Puukolii Road.
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I do not believe there is another road in this County that feeds 900 residential
properties, a feeder road.
Recent response from the Director of Public Works, at that time
Gilbert Coloma-Agaran, indicates Puukolii Road is currently Item 10 on the
resurfacing priority list for the West Maui District Resurfacing Project. I found
out No.9 is the bypass. So, we're 10. He states that this priority list is updated
annually and that priorities may change. The scheduling of work is dependent on
funding available each district, et cetera, et cetera.
I've asked the people in our community to lobby the Mayor. Last week we had a
good meeting with Don Couch and representatives from the Department of Public
Works, and hopefully something will happen. But the major problem is the road
is only half owned by the County, and half owned by Pioneer Mill, AmFac,
whatever, and literally, there's 2 feet up the middle owned by Obayashi
Corporation who doesn't even exist anymore. This is, I have a letter from 1995
from Linda Lingle's Office saying that they couldn't resurface the road in '95
because of the dual ownership issues. The, the ironic part of this is the 24, I'm
sorry, the 24-foot strip that the County does own in width is in worse shape than
the, the other 20 feet owned by private ownership.
Anyway, we, we ask you to do whatever you can to fund this, this road
resurfacing. It's in extremely bad shape. I'd also like to point out in the budget,
this is kind of amazing, but West Maui for the six years in the budget, from Fiscal
Year 2006 to 2011, it shows 1.8 million for capital improvements on roads.
1.8 million. KiheiIMakena during that same period of time is 50 million -approximately 30 times the amount. And the budget for the entire County is for
that, that period, I'm sorry, the budget for the entire County for next year proposed
budget is 18 million, West Maui 300,000. That means West Maui gets $1 out of
every $60 the County spends on road improvements. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Erfer. Members, questions? Hearing none. Members,
we're going to take a brief recess. Time now is 7:40. We will recess until right
before 7:50. We are in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

7:40 p.m.

RECONVENE:

7:48p.m.

CHAIR KANE: .,. (gavel). .. Okay. Let's reconvene. Next to testify we have
Lori Sablas. Ms. Sablas, you're up. And following Ms. Sablas is Stacey Moniz.
MS. SABLAS: Thank you. I should have told you I'm a kupuna so you let me speak
earlier.
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CHAIR KANE: You didn't slide your name in there.
MS. SABLAS: Yeah. My name is Lori Sablas at 62, so I could have spoken earlier. But
thank you to all of you for your patience and your commitment to our community
and to listening, to come here to listen to our needs. My name is Lori Sablas as I
said and I'm here really to speak on a lot of what Theo Morrison had spoken about
and that is to support of the, to have a position for the Historic District Officer.
I've served for two terms, two 5-year terms on the Maui County Cultural
Resources Commission. And during that time, we've had time and again, you
know, incidents that come back. Total disregard for what's happening. And the,
the, the answer we get from Planning, not enough staff, not enough staff to
enforce. So, as Theo said, why do we spend, why do I spend my five years
volunteering, 10 years really, if the County is not going to be responsible?
This is what, you know, my dad told me a long time ago but, you know, he's, my
dad is 97 years old. He's got a lot of pearls of wisdom. And one of his things, he
told me, Lori, he said, you know all these Christians who everyday pray to God.
Ask, ask, ask. Don't you think God is going to be tired one day of giving? So,
I'm not here to ask you for money. I'm here to ask you to support this Historic
District Officer. We've talked to Riki, we've talked to Jo Anne, to several
Members of this proposal to start charging parking in our County fund, in our
County parking lots. That in turn would offset the costs, so it doesn't come out of
the budget. That's a win-win solution. Mayor Arakawa says that to our
community members. If you have a problem come to us with a solution. I
thought the Lahaina Restoration Foundation came with a wonderful solution. It's
there. It's been proposed. And yet, nobody is doing anything about it. We met
with Don Couch and I'm sorry he was not helpful at all. So, he kind of like was
just blocked. You know I've served for many years and I'm getting to the point of
being very disappointed and frustrated because why waste my time as an
individual, as a concerned citizen if I don't see action from your areas. You know
you're here, there and I would like to see action. I think this is a win-win
situation. I do not understand why it's taking so long to answer that. So that's my
plea here.
I was born and raised in Lahaina. I know the value of the Lahaina Town. I travel
a lot. I know how precious that is. And you know what, it's not going to be that if
it continues to go the way it is and that is not having the enforcement. It's an
economic engine for Lahaina, for Maui, Lahaina Town is. And we have, we're
having a booming year. The industry is putting a lot of money in the, in the, in
the visitor industry. So, I think it's time to give back. Like that Puukolii Road, I
understand too. I know what happened there, and poor thing them, you know,
that they don't have that. They're putting in a lot, so why can't they get some
back. So, anyway, that's my short testimony.
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Before I end, I heard a lot about the timeshare, and that young lady who was
talking about, you know, now she has a better employment and years. I need to
point out that the other side of the story is that when the Marriott converted from
hotel to timeshare, they also let go a lot of the employees namely the food and
beverage, banquets staff, restaurant staff. Where are those employees now? You
know so that's something to consider for you. So thank you very much for your
time.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Sablas. Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER T AVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Do you have a question? Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you for being here, Ms. Sablas. You alluded
to a program or a solution that you folks presented to someone.
MS. SABLAS: Yes. Yes. We had, and this is presented as a member of the Cultural
Resources Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. SABLAS: By the way, I'm here speaking as an individual. We met with
Keoki Freeland. It was really his idea and he came to, to, we started with
Riki Hokama as the Budget Chair then, and that plan was to start charging
parking fees for the Front Street parking lot and the one on Luakini. And the
funds, and we presented figures that it would, the funds that would be generated
from the parking lot would be able to offset the cost that it would take to have a
full-time Historic District Officer. Now, I understand, I was at my last CRC
meeting just last Thursday, and Planning advised me that the Mayor has in his
budget a position but it's half-time Wailuku and half-time Lahaina. It's not going
to work. We need to have a fulltime officer in Lahaina Town. In the Lahaina
Court House preferably because I was also on the Mayor's Use Task, Lahaina
Courthouse Use Task Force, and I, you know, we went through many meetings
through that time too. It's important for us to have the presence of an enforcement
officer in Lahaina Town. I think they deserve it. And really that's what my plea
is here for is to be able to ask you, to beg you to support this position. It makes
sense to me. I think we presented it to Riki. And I'm sure, Charmaine, if you'd
like to, you know, Keoki would be happy to, to meet with you and show you. He
has figures, and, and we've met with Kalbert Young your, the Finance Director.
We met with the Corp. Counsel. I spent seven meetings meeting with different
people and I felt like I came to, you know, a block.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. SABLAS: So, anyway, that's my MO.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. We'll follow up on it and if we don't
have the information currently or, or the updated one then we can contact Keoki.
Thank you.
MS. SABLAS: Thank you. Yes, Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I also wanted to find out too because you are
downtown a lot and are you noticing that in some of the buildings, in some of the
cases they're building right up to the lot line and these two stories structures that is
not in keeping with the historic district?
MS. SABLAS: Yes. And it's a joke because there's nobody there to enforce it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That and ...
MS. SABLAS: You know and then the only time we catch them is when they come
before CRC for another permit and that's when we can enforce it. Other than that,
it's like, it's blatantly disregarded.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But I think, you know, and, and perhaps you could
verify this. Are many of these people just not even applying for permits and just
going and building?
MS. SABLAS: If they can get away with it, they do.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. SABLAS: Unfortunately.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And I've seen a lot of that.
MS. SABLAS: And, and this ... yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But thank you so much. And I do appreciate that
plan because it's a good plan.
MS. SABLAS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Any other questions, Members? I have one question.
MS. SABLAS: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: So, in your opinion, do you feel that this position is probably one of the
top priorities for Lahaina Town?
MS. SABLAS: Yes. Oh, yes, very definitely.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much.
MS. SABLAS: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Stacey Moniz followed by Doctor Robert Butin.
MS. MONIZ: Good evening, County Council. I can't believe it's been a year. My name
is Stacey Moniz. I'm the Executive Director at Women Helping Women. I spent
a lot of time with you last year. And I'm here first and foremost to thank you so
much for last year's $140,000 line item to support Women Helping Women
specifically to bring our staff member on Lanai to full-time which we have done.
And I'm really excited about that.
As most of you know, Women Helping Women is a domestic violence agency.
We provide safe shelter, restraining orders, groups, education, prevention, all
those good things to end domestic violence, which is our mission ... and part of
our program. So, I also am here to say thank you to the Administration that's not
here but for keeping the line item at $140,000 this year in the budget. And I
encourage you to, to help us keep that as well.
When I came last year, I said that I would not ask for an increase this year and
we're certainly not. The GRC isn't really happening this year, the Grants Review
Committee, so if I did not get the line item there really isn't an alternative way for
me to get that funding. So, it is really critical for my agency and I would imagine
most of those line items from last year since there isn't going to, from my
understanding, there's not going to be a GRC process this year because they did
multi-year funding last year. So, I'm kind of laying the groundwork for why it's
important for you to keep my line, my Women Helping Women's line item in the
budget at $140,000.
I also wanted to mention that since I'm in Lahaina that part of our rural project,
which is a Federally-funded program has started a West Maui Domestic Violence
Task Force. And that is getting a really good running start. Based here in
Lahaina, they've had several meetings. A lot of the hotel security guards are
getting involved because they see domestic violence happening not just with
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visitors but with the staff as well. So that's very exciting so I'd like to invite
anyone who might be interested in joining the West Maui Domestic Violence
Task Force to come and see me. And again, thank you for the line item and I
hope that we can keep that in. I'd encourage that very much. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Moniz. Members, any questions?
Thank you. Oh, excuse me, Chair Hokama.

Hearing none.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, so, we understand this correctly. You shared with us that
the GRC informed people last year that they were going to do a multi-year format
and, therefore, if you didn't get funding last year through the GRC, you have no
ability to get funding from the GRC this year.
MS. MONIZ: That's my understanding. There is no application out for the GRC
process. They are using this time to kind of create new RFP process but there's no
application. I suppose if I approached maybe the Department of Housing and
Human Concerns that they might create a way but my understanding is that there
is no GRC happening this year.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any other questions? Hearing none. Ms. Moniz. Go ahead. Go ahead,
Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. When you say multi-year, does that
mean one, two?
MS. MONIZ: Two years.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Two. Okay.
MS. MONIZ: Yeah. So the contracts that were awarded last year were two-year
contracts, however, the line items were one year.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any other further questions from the Members? Hearing
none. Ms. Moniz, thank you. Next is Doctor Robert Butin followed by
Herminio Aquino, Jr.
MR. BUTIN: Good evening, Council. My name is Dr. Bob Butin. I live at 122 Eke
Place up in Kaanapali Hillside. Some people say Eke, Eke. I still don't know
where I live. Eke. Okay. Thank you. Now I know where I live. I'm not 6'8. I'm
only about 6 foot and I keep shrinking every year. But in order to resist the
shrinkage, I walk up and down Puukolii Road everyday and I drive up it probably
around 10 times a day, up and down it. It's an extremely dangerous situation that
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we have there. You can walk down on the south side of the road facing traffic
and making sure not to get hit by a car but going back up you have to also be up
on the south side and I have actually been brushed by cars going back up the hill.
So, it is extremely dangerous. Being an individual who is in medicine, we see a
lot of things that go on in the emergency room and I'm just, I know that any day
now we're going to have a fatality on that hill. We have got to, well, we don't
have to, I'm asking if you please give some priority to improving the road, putting
gutters, and sidewalks on the other side so we can have traffic on both sides,
walking traffic on both sides. I know that you guys know how much traffic is
going up and down because you had those little rubber things going across the
road. In fact, my wife and I have been jumping up and down on 'em. So, we
actually increased the ... so I had to admit that to you. But I don't think we
really increased it that much. You'll see how many cars are going up and down it.
But please in, in the interest of preventing a major accident on that road from the
standpoint of a car hitting a pedestrian, please give us some priority in regards to
moving us down from the gap road to maybe down to two or three. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Doc. Questions? Hearing none. Thank you very much.
Next to testify Herminio Aquino, Jr. followed by J.J. Elkin.
MR. AQUINO: Aloha and welcome, Chairman Mr. Kane, and Budget and Finance
Committee. My name is Herminio Aquino and I disagree with raising the TAT
taxes. As for me living here all my life, I've noticed most of us depend on tourism
to support the economy. That means more job opportunities or job security. With
increasing the taxes, I believe it will, it will slow down tourism, slow down
tourism. As for me working in a timeshare field, tourists come every year so that
keeps the economy going and more better job security. That's it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Aquino. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Hearing none. Thank you very much. Next is J.J. Elkin. Mr. Elkin will be
followed by Gaylynn Ho.
MR. ELKIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And welcome to you all and thank you for
coming. A couple of points, number one, on a relatively small point. I know
there's some problem having to do with junkyards. I would just like to point out
that we have cars here in West Maui that have been abandoned and nothing seems
to happen. There's, for instance, just north of Kaanapali where all the rental cars
are, that little road there. There's a car that's been there for four months and we
have tourists who go by all the time. It's, it's just not a beautification type of item.
And it would be appreciated, I don't know what you're going to do about this junk
problem, but it is very important in terms of tourism, and we'd love to get that car
removed after four months.
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Secondly, I would like to support what Theo said and Lori said. It's very
important to see what we can do for Lahaina. I'll just give you one small incident,
a personal incident. My daughter was on Lahaina Action Committee, the year
before last, and one of her voluntary duties, everybody takes a duty, was to see
about sign enforcement. And she would go, and I won't mention any names, she
would go to a certain well-known restaurant, for instance, and say look your sign
is not in conformity. And the person would say, so, what are you going to do, sue
me. I mean that's the attitude. So, what are you supposed to do? You can't do
anything. And we at 505, for instance, we wanted to change our sign and it took
us eleven and a half months to get a variance. We had to go through that whole
procedure because we wanted to do it correctly. So, it's, it's not a good situation
where some want to do what they're supposed to do and others just say sue me, I
don't care, because there's no enforcement. So, I think it's important.
And with reference to Michelle Anderson, I know you represent a wonderful area
of our County. Just last night I was in your neighborhood, and I was chatting with
various people and, of course, they feel relatively cutoff from West Maui because
of the road. But I said why don't you come over and they say, well, why, they
said, Lahaina, well, you know, it's sort of junky. It used to be a really culturally
interesting place. I think the one very important point for us in the West side is
Lahaina is the center we hope of something unique and that's our cultural area.
And that we need support. We appreciate very much the support of the Council,
for instance, for the Friends of Moku 'ula.
And I would just like to point out that in Kamehameha Iki Park there is a request
to put up a traditional hale. We're trying to create more cultural aspects in
Lahaina. So, I would also ask you please not only to give your past support but as
has been noted by Theo, please give it your future support. Most of the money
that is spent in West Maui, Lahaina is private money that we raise. We appreciate
very much your help and please continue to do so. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Elkin. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank
you very much. GayJynn Ho followed by Ke 'eaumoku Kapu.
MS. G. HO: Thank you for coming. My name is Gaylynn Ho. And I'm helping out
_ _ Program .. (inaudible) . .. because they need it for the, because they need
the MEO buses to go to their programs. And help, and please help all MEO
programs because they really need to stay on Maui 'cause if not then a lot of
people cannot be able to go to their places. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Ho. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank
you very much. Ke 'eaumoku Kapu followed by Steve Ash ... and I'm sorry,
Ashfield. Okay. Got it. Thank you.

- 43 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
March 22, 2005

MR. K. KAPU: Aloha kakou e Council Members. Mahalo for corning to the West side.
Right now, I represent the Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua. I'm the President of Hui 0 Wa'a
Kaulua. Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua is an assembly of the double hull canoes. It was
established in 1974. Hui 0 Wa 'a Kaulua is incorporated with the State
Department of Commerce as a nonprofit organization. The group is made up of
dedicated individuals including children with a shared vision of a renewed, of the
renewed of Hawaiian traditions. So, our membership is open to people of all
races and ethnic groups.
The focus of our work has been, and will continue to be, the design, construction,
sailing, and maintenance of magnificent Hawaiian double hulled sailing canoes
constructed along traditional lines. We find that by using the canoes as a center of
our learning, all other aspects of the Hawaiian culture corne together and grow as
one.
Kamehameha Iki Park, hopefully, with the help of the County, we can develop to
finally build a Hawaiian traditional cultural park or cultural center for all the
youths of our, today and also the future. We will train and develop interest,
interested individuals of our community in the indigenous science of navigation
and sailing. We will focus on the youths of our communities through programs
with the Department of Education and the County of Maui, and the private
organizations to teach skills, ethnics, and values, which will benefit all of Maui
and Hawaii.
It's about a request that was asked basically in 1995. This was a proposal that was
put together by Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua in 1995. They put this request together back
then for a traditional hale. Whatever happened then we really don't know. Okay.
I also have an Environmental Assessment that also was put together in 1999 and
in this Environmental Assessment also had plans of a traditional hale. Okay.
Babe, flip that.
This was the highest, the big scope of the original plan of the hale that they asked
for basically 10 years ago. The Hui 0 Wa 'a Kaulua is a nonprofit organization,
it's a Hawaiian nonprofit organization that basically had been trying to put this
traditional structure together to help us in many ways of providing a halawai.
And a halawai is meeting place where not only the, the people that we meet from
other places or where they come from like the tourists but also to have a place for
our, our community, our elders to corne and halawai. Come and sit. Corne and
talk about the mo 'olelo's of our past.
So, right in front of you is drawn up a very simple plan. If notice that the plan
that was submitted back in 1997 was very broad. It was very huge. So, the plan
that we have in front of you now is of one halawai, one hale. It's a 30 x 40.
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MS. ALUET A: Three minutes.
MR. K. KAPU: And I don't know how, exactly how much it's going to cost but the one
that basically is in charge of building the indigenous design, he told me it's going
to roughly cost about $100,000. So, for our request that had come in front of the
County back in 1995 and the Environmental Assessment that was also finished in
1999, we, Hui 0 Wa' a Kaulua, is stilI trying to find out whether or not we will be
provided with a hale. And the hale basically is the spiritual and cultural concept
of bringing all together. Not only in the culture but also in the educational values
for our younger generations as well as our old.
I just, I'm just here in closing just to ask for your support in allowing us to finally
bring this one little hale to enhance what Lahaina is basically all about. This is
the capital of Hawaii. I'm also here in support of the Historic District Officer.
We definitely need that. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kapu. Members, any questions? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hi, Ke'eaumoku, thanks for coming.
MR. K. KAPU: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Since there's an Environmental Assessment done
then there must have been funding at some point or promised funding.
MR. K. KAPU: Yeah. Well, like for me I'm the new basically President for Hui 0 Wa'a
Kaulua. I really don't know the details of what had happened in the past. But
there were plans that were put together and we drawing blanks.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But there's no funding that you know of.
MR. K. KAPU: No, no funding.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any other questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Is there any line item or any grant area that was put in
the budget this year?
MR. K. KAPU: For the hale itself?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
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MR. K. KAPU: Actually, I really not too sure but I went directly to the Parks
Department submitted the plans, and hoping that those plans would also be
submitted in the Mayor's budget as well. As far as I know I haven't heard nothing
about it. Not until now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I'll, I'll look for it and I'll see if we can find it.
Thank you.
MR. K. KAPU: Okay. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Hey, howzit. Mr. Kapu, at this point, the funding you
look for is more for, towards materials or more labor?
MR. K. KAPU: Yeah, materials. One thing about indigenous architectural designs,
yeah, it becomes a catalyst for education as well. So, whoever is, you know, like
Francis Sinenci is the builder. What he does is, everything, majority of the hale
will be for cost. But the education part of building the traditional hales goes back
to the younger generations or the students. They're the ones that learn to thatch,
learn to harvest. And Lahaina is known for the loulu. The loulu is basically the
thatching that we use for the roof. It's loaded over here. So, the resources we
already have. It's just the money we don't.
MS. KAPU (from the audience): ... {inaudible} ...
MR. K. KAPU: Yeah, like the, the sprinklers and all that is assessed at, you know, being
that this house or this hale is made of traditional designs, and the architectural
design which went through Public Works, went through the Cultural Resource
Commission, even to you guys basically was passed on the condition that it also
had sprinklers setup on the inside. So that's where a lot, majority of the costs will
go.
One thing that happened in the past on these what I was reading up was that the
reason why one of the hales was shut down because it was too far away from the
fire hydrant. Yeah, it was more towards the beach. Well, if you notice on this
plan, it's way next to, almost about couple hundred feet away from the fire
hydrant. That's where the, the money reaIJy kicks in.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Any response from the State at this point, OHA,
or any other Hawaiian organization?
MR. K. KAPU: Well, with this, hoping that we can get this hale built that we are
basically going to ask for some kind of matching monies from OHA to help with
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our curriculum in building the educational program as well once the hale is built.
But like OHA, yeah, they got to see something before they give anything.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Okay. Thank you.
MR. K. KAPU: Okay. Thanks. Aloha.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Hearing none. Mr. Kapu, thank you.
Steve Ashfield. Steve Ashfield followed by Eric Brown.
MR. ASHFIELD: Good evening. I'm Steve Ashfield. I work for you. I work for Parks
and Rec. So, I'll talk about Parks and Rec. And I want to thank you for not
giving us any new people. That's right. Thank you for not giving us any new
employees. What we really need is equipment and which is, is in the budget. Our
trucks, we're supposed to get four trucks in West Maui especially. Our trucks are
in very bad shape. They're on the road from 6 in the morning 'til 11 at night,
seven days a week. Because of that, a couple of 'em are always down and they're
always on a lift. So, right now, we have trucks that have more miles vertically
than they have horizontally.
Another thing is about the taxes and about the timeshare people. . .. (CHANGE
TAPE) . .. We said, okay, we got to raise taxes. So let's raise everybody a dollar.
Every tax bracket. The unimproved land a dollar. If we raised that a dollar, all
these people are going to have to sell their land in order to pay those taxes to
somebody else. Okay. So that's not a good idea. If we raise the farmer a dollar,
unfortunately, what's going to happen he's going to have to raise all those crops
prices so everything in the market that we go here or drive him out of business. If
we raise the residents a dollar, it costs everybody here a dollar. If we raise the
hotels a dollar, well, maybe it hits them in the pockets a little bit. If we raised
timeshare a dollar, we raise 50 people a minimum. So, instead of a dollar, it's two
cents. Now, if there's, if there's four days now it's a lot more people, it's 90
people. So, we're raising 'em a penny instead of our own selves a dollar. When it
comes down to, a gentleman said 97 percent full, 97 percent full. Hotels,
80 percent. They're really doing good. So that means they're putting more taxes
on all our parks, and all our roads because they're bringing more people in. The
last thing to look at and say, okay, think about everyone of the hotels changing
into a timeshare. What do you lose? Seventeen million dollars at least TAT tax.
Now, where do you get that from? Okay, well, we got to go back to the
individuals again. It's just something to think of. I know that this side gets a lot
of people from timeshares. They want to build timeshares. It puts a lot of people
to work. But if it was me saying who would I rather tax myself or somebody that
may be coming in, a small percentage of what it's going to cost me, I'd certainly
think I'd try them. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ashfield. Members, questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Steve, do you know what the cost would be, and I'm
assuming that the four trucks are not in there?
MR. ASHFIELD: No. The cost is about $30,000 a truck or something like that because
we need it with tailgates because of the fact that the ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And the lifts.
MR. ASHFIELD: ... boys keep hurting their backs.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, so, it would be about 120,000.
MR. ASHFIELD: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
MR. ASHFIELD: Also, just, just a quick thing about I came, come from New Jersey
which you can't probably tell by my accent. I've been here 15 years and I'm never
going to lose the New Jersey accent. But our taxes here are really a joke. My
house back in New Jersey is about $250,000. It's a Cape Cod house. I sold it to
my cousin. They now pay over $5,000 a year taxes to the town they're in. The
town is as big as Lahaina - about 17,000 people. I pay one-seventh of that. Every
time I get the tax bill, I sort of laugh. So, I want to thank you for keeping it low.
And thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for your comments. Okay. Eric Brown. Mr. Brown will be
followed by Monte Fitts.
MR. BROWN: Good evening, Chairman Mr. Kane, Budget and Finance Committee.
My name is Eric Brown. I'm from Lahaina. I don't agree with raising the TAT
taxes towards the timeshare industry. I feel this because of the negative effect it
could have on myself and others in my industry. Raising the taxes could cause
loss of sales and, therefore, cause cutbacks in jobs. I don't think it is fair and feel
that it could be sort of discrimination towards timeshares. I do feel, however, that
timeshares should pay the same TAT as the hotels. Visitors, visitors to Maui need
a choice in accommodations whether it be timeshare, hotel, or vacation rentals.
TAT should be the same for all visitor accommodations. I feel that timeshare is a
good thing for our community because it promotes return visits to Maui and
guarantees the return of visitors who have purchased these timeshares, which we
all know helps our economy. Raising these taxes could cause potential buyers not
to purchase and take their money to other places like Mexico, the mainland where
the taxes aren't as cheap on the time ... aren't as expensive on timeshares. And I
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disagree with raising the taxes on timeshare. And I thank you for your time. And
good evening.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Brown. Members, questions for Mr. Brown? Hearing
none. Thank you very much. Monte Fitts. And Mr. Fitts will be followed by
Vicky McCarty.
MR. FITTS: Chairman Dain Kane and County Council Budget Members, I would like to
address the Puukolii Road issue. My name is Monte Fitts and I'm President of the
Summit Estates in the Kaanapali Golf Estates. I'm a 30-year resident of
Kaanapali and I have witnessed the full development of the Kaanapali Hillside.
Over many, many years, only one road was used, Puukolii Road, for all these new
developments that has taken place. And now, that we understand that the County
has allowed the entire development to take place on the Kaanapali Hillside with
only one road access, this road doesn't meet our standards and it's time that the
County take the responsibility of taking full control of Puukolii Road and make it
a safe road. That this road I travel everyday, unfortunately, traveling up and
down it, it scares me because I do see a lot of people walking up and down the
roads. And I know that one of these days somebody is going to have a very
serious accident. And I feel as a resident, I'm coming here tonight to let you
know I don't want to see that accident but I feel it's our responsibility to do
something about this.
Now, I do see cars going up and down the roads and I know Philip Stevens here
along with many people going, walking up and down the road. Philip talks about
potholes. The people at Kaanapali Hillside, they don't call 'em potholes. They're
Puukolii speed bumps and those speed bumps have been there too long and we
need to have that road resurfaced. I'm sorry. Not only does it need to be
resurfaced, we need curbs and a properly aligned road to access many of our
homes in our residential area, and a sidewalk. There are times where people are
walking either up or down that road where two cars that are passing one another,
if they have a pedestrian next to them, it's too close of a call.
And now, we are facing new developments. One hundred and thirty-two lots that
are planned for our development. The only access road that we know of, the
infrastructure, the heavy trucks, what's going to happen all these construction
trucks, I mean heavy trucks, up and down this neglected road is going to take
place with people trying to walk up and down that road. And people going to and
from, it is a disaster waiting to happen. I'm sorry. But if you could see any way
in the budget to really make this road a safe County maintained road. And I
understand there are problems but we certainly don't want to read about this in the
newspaper and having an accident there. We see too much of this and I'm saying
as a resident, I do not want to see that accident. And I ask you for your help,
please. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Fitts. Members, any questions? Hearing none. Thank
you very much, sir. Vicky McCarty followed by Uilani Kapu.
MS. McCARTY: My name is Vicky McCarty. I'm with the Mayor's West Maui
Advisory Committee but tonight I speak to you as an individual. And I'd, first of
all, like to thank you for coming to Lahaina and giving everybody in this room a
voice and an opportunity to be heard. So thank you very much. First thing I'd
like to do is reinforce what was talked about a Historic District Officer in
Lahaina. That's something that's very important for the reasons that the other
speakers talked to you about.
The next thing I'd like to mention is the hale that's proposed at Kamehameha Iki
Park. Just to clear up some confusion, the Environmental Impact Statement that
you have, the buildings that were proposed before are really nothing like the new
building. There were four buildings. There's only one building proposed now.
So, it, although it does address some of the other concerns, the buildings that were
proposed then were quite a bit more extensive than what's proposed now. I'd like
for you to think about funding that building not to help tourism or not to help
visitors to the island. Although I think it will give them an experience that they've
not had before. But I'd like you to fund it and think about funding it for the
people that live in Lahaina and on Maui and see the great benefit that they could
get from this building. It will be a meeting place. It will be a cultural center. It
will be a learning center that does not exist on this side of the island now. The
County very graciously and very generously supported one in lao Valley. It's, it
is a beautiful structure. It has, it has added things that cannot be described by
words. You have to see it to understand what it has added. And that's what we're
asking for in Lahaina. It will bring things to this community and learning
opportunities and cultural opportunities that we have not had. It will celebrate a
time in Lahaina's history that is sometimes forgotten. A lot of people think of
Lahaina and they think of later days. And although that may be important, this
speaks to a time before all of that. A time that's still very, very important and
should never be forgotten. So, I would really urge you to please support that if
you can.
The last thing that I'd like to talk to you about is, and I'm sorry I had trouble
reading the budget. It may be there and maybe I didn't see it. If it's there, I
congratulate you. If it's not there, I'd like for you to try and find a way to add it.
We need an enforcement officer that can help cut down on the violations in
zoning and the violations in our ag subdivisions. We're under assault, not only on
the West side but all over Maui. We're losing ag land every moment. Homes are
being built. There's a wink and a nod and they're filing plans and they're
pretending to be ag dwellings and they are not. And we all know it. When we
call the County and complain, they tell us that they don't, that they're short of
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manpower and they can't enforce it. And I understand that. I understand that
they're short of manpower. But if we don't start enforcing these zoning laws, the
land will be lost forever.
In last Thursday's paper, there as an ad for five residences in Launiupoko that
were all priced above the $3 million mark and they were advertising themselves
as agricultural homes. Maybe, in fact, one of the ads specifically said animals are
a possibility, ag is a possibility. That particular home was priced at $3.8 million.
These violations are destroying the entire island and they're destroying real
agriculture. If you can find the money, if you can somehow encourage an
enforcement officer, an extra one, so once a quarter he could drive to this side and
drive up the hill and look around.
You know the money that could be generated from the fines alone could be used
throughout the County for a lot of programs that you've heard testimony on
tonight. It could be used for programs for youth. It could be used for MEO. It
could be used for a fund for affordable housing to put together initial down
payments. There are many, many things it could used for but we have to stop
these violations. Thank you very much and again thank you for coming to this
side.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. McCarty. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you very much. Uilani Kapu followed by Zeke Kalua.
MS. KAPU: Aloha and mahalo for coming to Lahaina. My name is Uilani Kapu and I'm
passing out my written testimony that I put together. We, I'm the President of
Kuleana Ku'ikahi. And I'm here before this Committee in favor of this traditional
hale. The hale that's in Pakala Park, which everybody refers to as Kamehameha
Iki Park and Armory but it's Pakala where an education classes take place about
traditional canoe travels and where the Kingdom Moku 'ula which is located right
across the street from the park. Kuleana Ku'ikahi is all about reestablishing,
reactivate, perpetuate, and protect all aspects of Native Hawaiian culture through
education. Please bring back the history and culture of the true Lahaina and allow
the future generations to be able to see, feel, perpetuate their culture of Hawaii
Nei.
I'm also in support of a Lahaina Historical District Officer. We're in need of that
only because we're talking about Lahaina being historical. With allowing that to
happen, allowing the hale to happen, we're bringing back an Ahupua 'a. Kuleana
Ku'ikahi is trying to make this Ahupua 'a as strong and as powerful as we can
here in Lahaina called Wainee Ahupua 'a which is starting from Kaua 'ula Valley
where we are, and we've been in litigation for a long time, where Pakala Park is
on the bottom, and Moku 'ula is in between . . . the waterways that connect
everything. So, with you folks allowing all of this to happen, and giving the
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budget the monies that are needed to start and fund these programs and education,
not only as, will stay in Pakala but it will teach the whole Ahupua 'a system of
what Hawaii is all about. And I just wanted to stress on how, how much this says
for all of us here in Lahaina in trying to instill a rich Hawaiian culture, which is in
Lahaina. That's why we need a Lahaina Historical District Officer. That's why
we need a traditional style hale so you can see it, you can feel it, you can be a part
of it. You can educate it. You can have everything explained about what Hawaii
is and Lahaina can be a start for it all. So, mahalo.
CHAIR KANE:
question.

Thank you, Ms. Kapu.

Members, any questions?

Ms. Anderson,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just real quick. Uilani, thank you very much for
coming.
MS. KAPU: Aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
received permitting?

Do you know if this previous proposal ever

MS. KAPU: Since Ke 'eaumoku just became President, we have just uncovered all of
these. We have not researched anything with the past members.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. KAPU: So, we don't know where it stands. That's why we brought forward a new
project which is just one traditional hale. I know that one has about four or five
that are encumbered all over and it could be because it wasn't close enough to the
fire hydrants where this one is located out in front by the Front Street.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm just wondering because, you know, it's
downscaled quite a bit from this but if the property has already been permitted, it
might make it easier for you guys to go forward. So, I'm just wondering.
MS. KAPU: Like I said ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'll look into that.
MS. KAPU: Yeah. I have no clue about it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'll let you know.
MS. KAPU: We just came across everything while we were doing this so.
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CHAIR KANE: Just a note for all of you testifying, we've been informed that in the
Office of Economic Development's proposed budget there is a line item for
$60,000 for a Hawaiian Hale Project and it's termed under Armory Park. So, if
that's Armory Park then there is a $60,000 line item that's there in the budget now.
MS. KAPU: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: So, okay. It's under Office of the Mayor under Economic Development.
Office of Economic Development. Next to testify we have Zeke Kalua followed
by Thomas Metcalf.
MR. KALUA: Good evening, Budget Chair Kane, Members of the Council. My name is
Ezekiela Kalua, Executive Director for the West Maui Taxpayers Association. I
want to thank you for being here tonight in Lahaina and staying so late. It really
means a lot to our community for you all to be here. Thank you for the
opportunity to speak. I will try to be as brief as possible but I do want you all to
know that if it's longer than three minutes it's because we have a lot of concerns
here in West Maui. So, I'm going to try and just idealize some of the major ones
that we have.
First and foremost, is health and safety. The air ambulance that is currently
running around in Maui County is of the uttermost importance to the community
of West Maui. This thing may not be running as efficiently as everybody wants it
to be and it may not be the perfect proposal but it is all we have in West Maui
currently. When that road is shut down, the Police block off that side which
means all we can do if we have a heart attack is hope we can swim around the
blockade and that doesn't happen here in West Maui. So, anything you can do to
go and keep that thing running. We know it went up in costs. It went up in costs
a lot. We know that it's still going through the bidding process and like you we
have our reservations too but anything that we can do for interim support of health
care providing services here in West Maui we are in 100 percent support of.
Recently, the Fire Department did a hydrant pressure test in the Wahikuli area and
found out that they had a below average rating. This means that they are not
adequately prepared to fight fires in the Wahikuli area. Now, the capital
improvement projects that they may be suggesting are in the multi-million dollars
and maybe looking at years of phasing to do but it is something that we would
like you to proactively thinking about. We understand that, that money doesn't
grow on trees but in West Maui we don't believe that because we pay majority of
the taxes that this County collects.
You have also heard from the Boys and Girls Club. I do a lot of work with the
Pacific Radio Group namely the Jam, 98.3 and I DJ'd personally the last dance
that they had over here. Because of the lack of activities that these kids have, we
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don't have bowling alleys, we don't have pool halls, we don't have game rooms.
We don't have anything that is free for our kids over here besides the ocean, the
mountain, and people's time to show them the right ways. So, any funding that
you can throw in their direction, we greatly appreciate it, and I'm sure these
children do, too. The last dance that we DJ'd was about a month and a half ago
and there were 137 kids here. So, to us that means a lot, and I hope it does to you
folks, too.
MEO it is the first, last, and only opportunity for seniors that do not have driving
ability nowadays. It is one of the only forms of transportation for Solomon Pali
who has to see doctors on the other side of the island because of the specialized
services that he needs that are not provided here. Now, we recently had
$1.5 million released from the Legislature for the Advancement and Creation of
New Dialysis Services. All of which are in Wailuku. Every single one of 'em.
And currently, dialysis patients in West Maui are going into dialysis at 9 p.m. and
coming out at 12 midnight.
There's only one service that is providing
transportation for them and that's MEO. We realize that you're all going through
due diligence right now in trying to adopt the proper transit plan. We want to
thank Council member Tavares for bringing it up right away in the agenda. We
appreciate all that you folks are doing on that. Our seniors need it. As testified
earlier, our kids need it to get to the youth center. Our workforce at Honokowai
need it. That's where all the affordable housing is in West Maui. So, these people
aren't riding 4,000 bikes into Lahaina and Kaanapali to go to work. Anything you
can do to get that back and running, and right away, we really appreciate it. And
if the seniors were here, they'd reiterate that point to you, too.
The hale. The hale is a project we are in 100 percent of. We fortunately got a
map to the Mayor two days prior to him finalizing the budget with his
Administration. And I got to tell you, $60,000 is a small price to pay to put
dignity back into the Kingdom of Hawaii, namely Lahaina. It is sad being a
Native Hawaiian and thinking of the Kingdom of Hawaii only representative of a
broken down prison, a inn, and a ship that's sinking in the harbor. And that has
got to stop. Our tourists are here because they believe and what cultures create
over here for them. And they're not going to think very fondly of the Kingdom of
Hawaii when they're sitting in traffic for a hour and a half and one of them
happens to get into some kind of accident and they can't get to a hospital. You
know we have serious infrastructure issues in Lahaina. I know you're all well
aware of it. I know you're all doing the best job that you can.
Councilmember Kane, I applaud you for taking on the extreme demanding
responsibility of being Budget
Chair this
year.
I applaud
Council member Hokama, you did a great job in the last couple of years and I wish
you luck and I wish you all wisdom. And please do what you can for West Maui.
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We're not here to give you a sad story. We're just here to bring you a little piece
of the reality we're faced with everyday. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kalua. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you, Zeke. Thomas Metcalf. Mr. Metcalf will be followed by Kapali Keahi.
MR. METCALF: I don't know. I was a little nervous out there tonight with all those
timeshare salesmen around here. I was checking my wallet. Anyway, my name
is Thomas Metcalf. I'm on the Board of Directors for the Hui No 'eau. And I'm
here to ask that you approve our request for our line item that's at the Hui. One of
the things that, I'm an artist, a professional artist, so I know that what is missing in
our community right now is that our public schools cannot provide the art
education I feel is necessary. Our greatest legacy is our children. It's not our
Mercedes Benz or houses. And it's our children and what we teach them. I also
applaud my Hawaiian friends for finally getting the, the hale going over there
because I know that their culture, that is extraordinarily important for them too.
So, I'm here to ask you to approve our line item for our operational costs. I know
that you know that we have an exciting time at the Hui. I'm also going to be on
the visioning process for the Hui to allow that institution to come off that
mountain to our side of this island to all parts of Maui County to allow art
education to be for our children, our disadvantaged children, and for our adults.
So, I thank you for suffering this evening through all these testimonies but we, we
hope that you can do that for us there. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Metcalf. Members, any questions?
Thank you very much. Kapali Keahi followed by Kaipo Kekona.

Hearing none.

MR. KEAHI: Aloha. My name is Kapali Keahi. Aloha, Committee Members, Chair. I
am speaking on behalf of Kuleana Ku'ikahi as well as
, LLC Culture
Committee. I want to express my support for the hale project over at
Kamehameha Iki Park. I would very much want to urge all of you to, to support
the Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua in all of its efforts because it's, you know, it's providing
this environment, you know, to promote, you know, cultural, you know, Hawaiian
cultural historical education to, to all of us. To all the community and, and, and to
the tourist alike. So, I would urge all of you to support them in the future. You
know we live in times that, you know, as a Hawaiian we got to, we have to, you
know, remember our past. You know and it's important for us to restore ourselves
to bring ourselves back home in our community that, that we are so dismembered
in. And so, I urge your support.
I would like to express my support for the Boys and Girls Clubs as well. I'm a
product of that as well. You know I grew up right in Lahaina Town. Right out of
the West Maui Youth Center. You know, all my cousins, my friends, we're all
tight, you know, because of that, because of that place. We're all, we all love each
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other because of that place. So, I express my support for that. And I hope we all
sleep late tonight. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Keahi. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you very much. Kaipo Kekona followed by Shane Hoshino.
MR. KEKONA: Aloha, County Council Members. My name is Kaipo Kekona. And I
come to speak on behalf of N a Koa Kau I Ka Meheu 0 N a Kupuna. I am a
haumana of Ke'eaumoku Kapu. I also have a position in the Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua
as just advisory board. And I'd like to express my emotions towards the Boys and
Girls Club. I agree that, yeah, they're a good, they're a good association and, you
know, I used to go over there when I was a kid and play before football practice
and all of that. That was something to do. So, yeah, we also got educated over
there. They had computer programs and all of that.
And I also wanted to support the traditional hale that we want to get built. And I
just wanted to let you guys know that it could do a lot for us as well as our group.
We are there at least twice a week, at least and that's like minimum. We always
use the park. We utilize it. At one point, this place was terrible. It had beer
bottles and syringe needles and everything. Homeless people sleep in there. And
now it's like this is much better. It's cleaner. We stay there. That's like our safe
place. The boys and girls have their safe place. We have our safe place. And we
try our best to educate anyone that comes down.
There's Friends of Moku 'ula has tours that go by and they go through the whole
town and do historical sites. They don't get to stop by the canoe hale. I hope to
someday bring that up to them maybe they can bring 'em by that way. And if we
have this traditional hale that also would give them something to look at. There's
a traditional hale at the church. I can't think of what church it is. It's right by
Maui Medical. Pastor Laki(?) is the pastor. But anyway, they have a traditional
hale there and the tours go by there and that's really good too. But they have also
like a homeless shelter and they have their own things going on, so it's not really
something that I would like them to have. Now, that we have that park nice and
clean, it would be a lot better for them to come by there I would think and we can
also show 'em our canoes.
We also are about to get Mo 'olele, if you guys are familiar with that canoe. She's
about to get back into the ocean. We been working on that for the past weeks.
And we're hoping to get a big educational curriculum going on down there. Using
Mo 'olele, going sailing once a month with all of our, you know, everybody that's
affiliated. And we're out to get an educational system. We had computers
donated. We're going to setup, you know, all kinds of stuff. And I just think, you
know, we got a teacher that's affiliated with us too in the Hui and he's a teacher of
Lahainaluna. He brings students down all the time. They go on field trips all
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over. It will, it will just be great. And, you know, first of canoes, we could, they
could feel our culture even more with the hale there. You know we could sit
down and drink awa with them under our hale and, you know, discuss things,
how's, how's life going and all of that. I just think it would great. Please. Thanks
for your support.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kekona.
MR. KEKONA: Oh, and I also support the MEO Transportation, too.
CHAIR KANE: Right on. Any questions, Members?
. . . (CHANGE TAPE) . .. by Jacob Kapu.

Hearing none.

Thank you .

MR. HOSHINO: Aloha. My name is Shayne Hoshino Nameaaea. I'm in support of the
traditional hale. We practice our traditional arts over there. We've seen many
things over there, which like our canoes, traditional canoes. But only one thing
we don't have, our traditional hale. That's all we need for, to carryon our legacy
'cause where we stay is a historical site, Moku 'ula right behind us. And I hoping
that when our hale is built then we can bring educational workshops, bring young
students in, teach 'em how it used to be. And mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hoshino. Members, questions?
Jacob Kapu followed by Everette Blando.

Hearing none.

MR. J. KAPU: Aloha, Council Members. My name is Jacob Kapu. I'm here to support
the hale. I'm in a group called Na Koa Kau I Ka Meheu 0 Na Kupuna. It means
the warriors that walk in the footsteps of our, of our ancestors. We're a Hawaiian
group in Lahaina. Well, most people know us in Lahaina. But it would be really
good to have the hale for our cultural practices. And, well, mainly our cultural
practices 'cause we need to get back in our culture. Even though I'm young, I still
have time. But we're trying to build up our class to get more people involved.
Even tourist too, if we get them involved in what we're doing, they, it's a open
class. We, we do classes every Wednesdays and anybody is invited to come and
watch. But I'm also affiliated with Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua. That's where the boats
are being built. So, yeah, I'm approved. I, I hope you guys will approve the hale.
Oh, and the Boys and Girls Club too 'cause I used to go there. I remember when
it used to be the Youth Center like maybe five, five years ago. I remember when
Jo Anne Johnson was over there. She used to be over there. I hope you guys
approve that 'cause we need more stuff over there. A couple years ago I was over
there but, okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kapu. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you. Everette Blando followed by Lynn Ho.
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MR. BLANDO: Howzit. I'm here, oh, my name is Everette Blando. I'm here in support
for the traditional hale at the Armory. And I hope you take it into heavy
consideration to, what is that, fund this project. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Blando. Members, questions? Hearing none. Thank
you. Lynn Ho followed by Kimokeo Kapahulehua.
MS. L. HO: I just thank you for coming and I know without cushions these seats are
pretty bad. And I have a priority that's bigger than Puukolii Road. Front Street
between the Methodist Church and the flood channel -- I invite you all to walk it,
the mauka side. We are going to have a suit that's going to wipe out all this
budget. It is so bad. The utility poles are right on the line of the sidewalk on the
street. We have so many buses, trucks, and cars, day in and day out that goes on
that road and it is terrible. When it rains and you're walking, you get completely
soaking wet because the street is so bad. They just went by two weeks ago when
we had that bad rain and they just shoveled some gravel on to it. Then the rain
came again and there were holes again. But the sidewalk it's really pathetic.
My husband and I used to walk and I don't dare walk anymore 'cause he has very
bad eyes and you almost have to walk looking down like this so that you wouldn't
fall. And there are several people here that have walked that road and it, you
know, for the tourists that go from Lahaina Town to the Jodo Mission or to the
Cannery and I've seen them stumble. We're going to have one of the largest suits
in the State of Hawaii if it happens and it really is bad and I've complained about
it. I've, you know, written letters to the Highway. I says come and look at this.
We should ask Weinberg if they would donate some of that land so that we can
widen that sidewalk. Or, you know, we're going to have to purchase it because
that road is very narrow, and the harbor is right there so all those boats come in
from the, Kenui Street to go down to the harbor, and they're practically hitting
you. I mean we've had more real close call accidents than any other place on
Maui. And I really want you to go down to look at it because I think it's going to
be a big prevention for a big suit.
Another thing is we spent, I mean I shouldn't say we because I didn't approve it.
But what, $3 million to buy the Ing Property and what do you have there, people
hanging out, alcoholics, drugs. And there's a school across the street. The
Kamehameha III is there, the church is there, and we have a preschool. I belong
to the church. We've gotten broken in. People stole our signs. And when my
daughter goes to close up the church at night it's really spooky because that whole
area is full of people dealing or doing drugs there. I mean to spend $3 million and
yet have that place look like a shamble. I said to Jo Anne Johnson, my husband
suggested that we use that as a temporary police, yeah, substation because there's
a small, little substation right next to the, the park there. But there's this building
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there that's perfect. You can use that in the meantime until you decide what
you're going to do. But I mean $3 million, we could have used that for so many
other things than to pay guys for that and have it look like a disaster. But it is
really dangerous there. And the kids, we see them coming out of the school to go
to the park and all those guys are hanging out outside there. So, I would like to
have you guys look at that because it is a shame. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Ho. Members, any questions for Ms. Ho? Hearing
none. Thank you very much. Kimokeo Kapahulehua followed by Michael Ritter.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Good evening, Council member, Chairman Kane, and Riki, and
all the Members here. Thank you very much for coming again to West Maui. I
came out here, as you know I'm a resident of South Maui but I have been a
supporter of Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua for a number of years. And when this hale,
halawai came up, I wanted to come out here and explain a few things to you.
First to Councilmember Mateo, I think you asked, oh, Molina, about the, the cost
and the funding and what it was for. It's basically for the materials and the labor
that's involved in that. And that, is very intense about the ahu, we call the rope.
There's several sizes of rope they need. The loulu is, had to be a gathering deal.
Right now, Francis Sinenci is our, what we call, our Kahuna Hale. So, basically,
the loulu goes for, he buys it from people at $2. If you go and get it then, you
know, you save that money for about a dollar. The indigenous wood that's used
for the hale is the Ohia. And you do know that our Ohia forest up here that we're
protecting it. And that the Big Island they like to give it away because many
people have it. So, we will get our Ohia from the Big Island. The pohaku has to
be gathered by the people who is in the Wainee Ahupua'a to go out and get it. So,
I just wanted to address your question to that cost.
Your question, Councilman, Councilwoman Michelle Anderson, about whether
they got permitted or not. I think they was permitted to build the hale because
that's why the EA was triggered off. It was permitted to what you see in the EA
that many hales back there and all the other structures that go with that.
I'm really glad that, Councilman Hokama, you found that there was a item line on
the hale for them in 60,000. In that aspect, I want you to support that budget. If it
comes from the Economic Development or the Mayor, please support us on that
budget.
Ke 'eaumoku spoke to you about we're looking for matching funds. I did notice
that OHA has a grant that's due by April 15th • We are working together with
Ke 'eaumoku and his group about having OHA to support this particular deal. So,
if we get you guys to approve that, the budget before this whole budget thing is up
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which you probably cannot do but we will let them know that it's on the item line
and they can try to see if they can match it up. That's just part, part of the deal.
I wanted you to look at this map because where the hale is located, where the
parking is. And in this whole concept, over and over the members talked to you
about the things that they're going to learn. Really this whole thing turns in to be
a learning center. On, on this project here, one of the reasons I'm here tonight is
to tell you that, first of all, we, Hui Ku, Hui 0 Wa 'a Kaulua do not have a direct
kind of lease with that so we would like for someone to research with Corporate
Counsel and make sure that this lease arrangement comes directly through the
nonprofit called Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua. My understanding it was back with
LahainaTown Action Committee. This is not their deal anymore. So, we would
like, I personally would like for you to research that and have that corrected
directly to Hui 0 Wa'a Kaulua.
Also, on this property we have a Quonset hut over there and this will become part
of our in-house learning center, which would be from the ocean all the way up to
the, mauka. As U'i pointed out to you this is Ahupua 'a Wainee. And I ask you to
support this Ahupua 'a concept from Pakala to Moku 'ula up to Kaua 'ula. Because
in the whole County of Maui, maybe not the County of Maui but the Island of
Maui, this is one chance that we have to make one model of an Ahupua 'a from
the ocean to the mountain, or makai to mauka, or mauka to makai. And we have
such a simple, simple way to do that with the Ahupua'a Wainee because you have
already more than 90 percent of this thing is open space. So, you need to help us
and grab that extra additional 10 percent. And whether they in the way or
something either, you know, move them on the side by the mouth or something
but this is the only Ahupua 'a in the Mokupuni 0 Maui that you can have for
centuries to come. It will be a living treasure for all of us.
And I just wanted to tell you that, looking at all these young guys come up tonight
and speak to you, yeah, it gives me really empowerment to myself to motivate me
to tell you this is the reason why you need to do it because of them coming up. In
South Maui, where I come from, I have never, never a kanaka maoli coming to
testify for you like this. So, my compliments to them and my compliments to you
to help us save the Ahupua'a of Wainee. And please let's, help us with that, with
that lease arrangement to get it to Hui 0 Wa 'a Kaulua and help us to get that, the
Quonset hut because we're going to need every space in there for our youth. And
as you can see, they all work with the Boys and Girls Club. And my hats to them
for working with them and continue to come here and support that. So, I know
my time is up and I wish I had more time to speak more about you, about this
Ahupua 'a, but I think I made my point. And I ask you to do that for us. Thank
you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kapahulehua.
hearing, oh, Mr. Pontanilla.

Members, any questions?

Hearing,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: You mentioned about the possibility of having a
grant from OHA.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Yeah. OHA have a new grant system as we all understand and
so her name is Thelma that I've talked to in assisting Hui 0 Wa 'a Kaulua to work
with her on trying to get matching funds or some kind of funds with the new grant
called Administration Grant which is not a long process deal.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, in order to get the funding from OHA, the
possibility, how soon do they have to know in regards to the County budget?
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Well, I think the sooner the better but just knowing that it's an
item, item line, it will give us some, some encouragement that there's something
happening over there.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Just one last thing. I think some of you were with
Councilman Kalani English when you guys did that. So, I just want to let you
know that you the Council Members who had made this a thing in the Planning
Department this is what you had wished about and, and encouraged us as a
community to go out. And today, the hales exist from, all the way from Hana, all
the way into Maui Nui Botanical Garden, all the way into Maalaea Community
Garden, out here in this side, and now here. So, this is your work and just, I
wanted to tell Councilman Mateo which I talked to that we're submitting the plan
to their Culture Committee on the Island of Maui--Molokai for my parcel up there
to build two 1,800 foot hales in Kaunakakai.
CHAIR KANE:
Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Kapahulehua.
Michael Ritter followed by Milton Martin.

Michael Ritter.

MR. RITTER: Aloha, Committee. First of all, I'd like to commend you all for your
patience and energy to endure three hours of testimony here. Thank you very
much for coming. And you like, happy to know that I'm the second to last person
here to talk to you. I'd like to thank you for your support. My name is
Michael Ritter. I am an Ocean Safety Officer with the County of Maui. I'd like to
thank you for the creation of our tower at Hookipa and for the new jet skis we've
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put in service over the last year. I support all the testimony that also Martin gave
you the other day and OSO Sparling earlier this evening.
I'd like to reiterate and add a couple of things. The County of Maui is the only
County in Hawaii whose Ocean Safety Operations are tied in with Parks and
Recreation and, therefore, not budgeted or appropriated as other county
emergency response departments are.
Ocean Safety along with the Fire
Department, paramedics, and Police Department are all tied in with the 911
system. And there are shortfalls to the current way that we have our ocean safety
operations because of the funding. A result, our shortcomings to the service of
the public. It is strongly believed that creating a separate entity for the Ocean
Safety with its own department and budget will provide the County of Maui and
all its visitors with the best possible services. Conversely, I would think that if
Ocean Safety is not in Parks and Recreation there would be more funding for
other things within Parks and Recreation to appropriate in some of the other
projects that are being proposed here would be able to get underway.
In addition, the Department is also seeking to restructure internally with the
appointment of Lieutenants positions. This would help the proper chain of
command within the Department itself. It would also address a question that you
had earlier of a quick fix with the Department. Assigning Lieutenants and more
guards to the Department would enable the Department to run a little more
smoothly and hopefully would not have any of these fatalities that we've had over
the last year that for areas we're not covering.
The Department also needs to create additional locations for ocean safety
presence -- those locations which we've talked about Launiupoko. The increased
activity from residents up on the growing community on the hillside plus the
addition of that traffic signal there has brought a lot more attention to Launiupoko
Park and I think the, the busyness there has increased. I think a presence for
ocean safety is something that's eminent.
Makena Beach which is an extremely dangerous beach, I know we've had a tower
there once before and it's gone through so many different routes of working with
the State but over the past year, there's been many injuries and some fatal. If the
approval for the planned construction down in Wailea happens and things happen
in Makena, there's going to be even more increased activity down there and a
presence also there is eminent.
Airport Beach, which Mr. Sparling addressed earlier is an area that is in dire need
of possibly just a satellite station from our Canoe Beach, Hanakao '0 station. And
then there's been talk about possibly a second tower at Hookipa, which I know
we've just put that underway but a second tower there would enable us to operate
that beach appropriately. Right now, we've got a station there and there's no
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electricity since the station has been opened. So, each night we need to bring the
jet skis out of there and we take them back to our baseyard and, and have them
locked up. And it's kind of little bit of a wear and tear on all of our officers.
They're basically getting to, to, on duty at 7 a.m. to get that jet ski to the tower by
8 a.m. which it's, you know, it's becoming a strain on all of us. If we get the
electricity there, we can operate that tower correctly.
I thank you for all these things. The Department thanks you for all the support it's
given us and I hope that we can increase our safety on the island. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ritter. Members, any questions? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Ritter. Is there no electricity at all
at Hookipa?
MR. RITTER: There's no electricity in the, in the storage or the tower.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you know if there's lines at the park or ...
MR. RITTER: There are, there are lines right there on the road. I don't ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
picnic tables are?

But there aren't light fixtures at the, where the

MR. RITTER: There's, there's no security. I'm not sure about the light fixtures in the
pavilion. There's no security though for the tower itself. The tower, we just lock
it up at night and the storage is, because right now it's a big empty garage and we
just lock up. You know electricity would provide us a security system there, an
alarm system ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. RITTER: '" which we could then store ajet ski plus an ATV there which we don't
have an ATV there. So, anytime we need to launch a jet ski for Hookipa if, if
need be the sand is okay right there in front of the tower we can launch it there. If
not, they have to go up to, up to Maliko Gulch to launch it and then bring it out of
the water, which wastes a lot of time.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
electricity ...

Right.

So, there's storage room just not

MR. RITTER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... for security.
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MR. RITTER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
MR. RITTER: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Further questions? Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Hi, Mr. Ritter. Hi. Good evening, Mr. Ritter.
MR. RITTER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And thank you for being the second to the last person.
I know it's not easy for you as well.
MR. RITTER: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know on average how many rescues you folks
have, you know, per month or per week? 'Cause I would guess this region you
probably have the most rescue attempts versus South Maui.
MR. RITTER: It, it really varies. Right now, I've been working down South Maui a lot.
I kind of work all over the island myself. I'm one of the newer recruits. It really
depends on the beaches themselves. Right now, Hanakao '0 is kind of light
whereas Fleming Beach you'll have at least 15, 20 rescues a week, you know, on,
on busy days. Right now, down at the south end in Kihei, we have maybe three or
four rescues maybe to ten a week. You know but right now with the winds
prevailing, I just had a rescue today where someone drifted off to the boat ramp
from Kam III.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And on a percentage basis, about how many of the
rescues I guess involve visitors versus residents? Would you say maybe nine,
nine out of every ten rescues are visitors?
MR. RITTER: I would say nine out of every ten are visitors. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. RITTER: There's a larger, larger percentage there.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any other questions? Hearing none. Thank you,
Mr. Ritter. Appreciate it. Next testifier is Milton Martin. And while he's heading
up if there's anybody else who has not testified that would like to, now is your
opportunity to come forward and sign up. Good evening, Mr. Martin.
MR. MARTIN: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Milton Martin. I'm a
paramedic. I work on the ambulance. I work out here on the West side. And I'm
here to support any budgetary actions and that the Ocean Safety Division may
have. We seen and noticed a lot of drownings, near drownings, and water related
accidents within the last six to eight months. And this is in the Kaanapali area,
Kaanapali Beach area specifically in the area of Black Rock. As a former
member of the State EMS Advisory Committee, I had the opportunity to speak
with different members of the Police Department, Fire Department, Ocean Safety
people along with hotel personnel. And we've all come to the conclusion that
prevention would be needed in those areas. And, excuse me, I'm kind of nervous.
But anyways, we all agree that perhaps a lifeguard station be erected in that area.
That would be the best thing to do. However, I, we do understand that it's a State
beach and there may be some legal ramifications involved. However if we put
our resources and knowledge together, I'm sure we could work this probably,
problem out and get it remedied.
I also support the Ocean Safety Division becoming their own entity or at
minimum becoming a part of another emergency agency or public safety agency
and falling under their roof. So, that's about it.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Martin. Members, questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thanks very much for coming and staying yourself
for all this time. Have you ever approached like the Kaanapali operators or
Kaanapali Resort Association to hire their own private, you know, like have
lifeguards right out in front of the area abutting their hotels?
MR. MARTIN: No, I am, I am reluctant to say I've never approached the Kaanapali
Owners Association, however, I've spoken to the General Managers of the Westin
and the, specifically the Sheraton hotels. And they're willing to contribute as far
as funding goes on, a training, so on and so forth.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Because I just was curious if anybody had
ever approached them because I mean it's in their best interest, all of them
collectively to support that. So, anyway, I thank you for your testimony though.
MR. MARTIN: So, yeah, I, I appreciate anything that could be possibly done by this
Committee to look into it. That would be great.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Martin. Members, any questions for Mr. Martin?
Hearing none. Thank you very much. Again, final chance for anybody who has
not testified that would like to now is your opportunity to corne forward. And
seeing nobody approaching .

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR KANE: Lahaina thank you very much. Fifty-nine people testified tonight.
Great turnout and we always appreciate it. We're going to get to work in
Makawao tomorrow night, so, or Pukalani, excuse me. So, thank you very much
for being here this evening. This Committee meeting for March 22 nd is
adjourned .... (gavel) . ..

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.

9:15 p.m.

Transcribed by: Cathy L. Simmons
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